
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  
Agenda 

May 26, 2022 
                           
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 
 21 Warder Drive 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 156 SF new 
addition to the garage off the front of the house and raise the front porch overhang from the first 
floor to the second floor. 
 

 37 Briar Patch Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 116 SF 
addition to the first floor in the rear of the house and to raise the second floor roof for additional 
living space. 

 
 516 Canfield Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new front overhang entryway 
including new steps and landing with improved lighting fixtures. 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 
 33 Aden Hill 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. 
The home will be approximately 2069 square feet and will be located in the Wilshire Hills 
Subdivison. 
 

 4000 East Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the demolition of a two-story guest home and the 
construction of a new one bedroom, 2-story guesthouse. The house will be approximately 1488 
square feet and will have an enlarged shed and attach the shed to the home with a walled patio. 
 

 93 Kilbourn Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the demolition of the existing home and    
construction of an approximately 4210 SF ranch style new home with a three-car garage. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW 
 
 3280 Monroe Avenue – McDonald’s 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two identification signs for McDonalds. 
The signs will be approximately 14 square feet and 33 square feet. 
 

 3349 Monroe Avenue - Rosie’s Nepalese and Indian Cuisine 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 17 SF sign for a new 
restaurant. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 5-12-22  pg. 1 
 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
Minutes 

May 12, 2022 
 
PRESENT  
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; David Wigg, Vice Chairman; John Mitchell, Jim Vekasy, Paul Whitbeck  
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Anthony Caruso, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the 
Board 
 
ABSENT 
Kathleen Cristman, Bonnie Salem 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Installation of the sign at the East Street Burying Ground was discussed.  Dirk Schneider discussed having 
an event in June and inviting the Town Board members after installation. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 
 8 Langley Rise 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an oversized accessory structure for 
a pool house. 
 
This application is going to the Zoning Board of Appeals for an accessory structure that is oversized.  
 
The homeowner Michael Vornovitsky and contractor Vince D’Angelo were present.  Mr. Vornovitsky 
indicated that the siding will be similar in color to the existing home. 
 
The Board had many questions due to the insufficient drawings and information that were presented. 
 
After discussion, Dirk Schneider made a motion to approve the application as submitted with the 
following conditions: 
 

1. The approval is conditional to approval of the oversized accessory structure by the Zoning 
Board of Appeals. 

2. The shingles on the shed will match the architectural shingles on the existing home. 
3. The vinyl siding on the shed will be the same color and exposure of the existing home. 
4. Vinyl 3’ x 3’ sliding windows will be on the right side elevation. 
5. Side walls will be the height of 8’ 
6. There will be an overhang of 8” at the gable to match the garage gable.  
7. There will be an overhang of a minimum of 12” over the side walls.   

 
       David Wigg seconded. 
 
       All Ayes. 
 
 18 E. Park Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 100 SF mudroom 
entryway off the back of the house. 
 
The homeowner, Richard Mendolia, was present. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 5-12-22  pg. 2 
 

Mr. Mendolia indicated that all materials including siding and trim would match the existing on the 
home. 
 
The roof will be flat to tie into the existing flat roof. 
 
With no further discussion, John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 3 Northstone Rise 
The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a covered patio behind the back of the 
house. 
 
The contractor, Jason Antinoro, was present. Architect Dominick Caroselli was also present. 
 
The stone detailing and tapered and square columns were pointed out by the Board as not really 
jelling with the rest of the home’s architecture but it was determined that since it is in the back of the 
home and will not be seen so they could accept it.  The recommendation was made to utilize more 
appropriate brick materials instead of stone detailing. 
 
In lieu of further discussion, David Wigg moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Jim Vekasy seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 103 Knickerbocker Road 
The Applicant is returning to request design review for the construction of approximately a 660 SF 
garage. As this is an oversized/over height accessory structure, the Zoning Board of Appeals 
approved the size and location at the 10/18/21 meeting. 
 
The homeowner, Blake Henderson was present.  This application has been approved by the Zoning 
Board of Appeals for an oversized accessory structure. 
 
Mr. Henderson indicated that a change in the plans would reflect the materials for the siding would be 
board and batten as opposed to the materials noted on the renderings. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that the siding be 
wooden board and batten. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 32 Rosewood Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered porch off the front of the 
house. 
 
This application was withdrawn by the Applicant prior to the meeting. 
. 
 

 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 5-12-22  pg. 3 
 

 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 
 52 Coventry Ridge 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
home will have a total living area of approximately 3585 square feet and is located in the Coventry 
Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Jim Connaughton and Austin Miller were present to represent Coventry Ridge Building Corporation. 
 
This home will mirror another home in the development that is 3/10 of a mile away on a different street. 
 
The materials will be horizontal vinyl siding and cultured stone. Returns from the front elevation were 
discussed with Mr. Connaughton.   
 
David Wigg moved to accept the application as submitted with the following conditions: 

1. There will be stone returns from the front elevation at the garage corners and return to the left 
elevation 2 ft. from grade    

 
      John Mitchell seconded. 
 
      All Ayes.  

 
 3590 Clover Street 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new single family home. The home 
will be approximately 3070 sq. ft. of livable space and will be located on a vacant lot on Clover Street. 
 
Daniel Visco of Stonewall Construction were present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
Mr. Visco stated the siding materials will be earth tones and roofing will be dark tones. 
 
There will be three textures of materials – stone, vinyl cedar shakes and vinyl siding with natural 
looking timer work. 
 
The Board discussed the cedar shake finishing above the front porch.  The Board and contractor 
agreed that a better look would be to keep the shake finishing in the gable, include a frieze board at 
the base of the gable and continue with the lap siding from the second floor to the porch roof. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that a frieze board will 
be installed at the base of the gable above the front porch and the materials in this gable will be vinyl 
shake siding with horizontal lap siding below to continue to front porch roof. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
   

 16 Black Wood Circle 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 2062 SF new single 
story family home in the Wilshire Hill subdivision. 
 
Bill Arieno representing Pride Mark Homes was present. 
 
This ranch design home will feature stone, cedar shake and vinyl materials on the front elevation. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 5-12-22  pg. 4 
 

Some Board members commented that this combination appears busy but it was noted that it is 
consistent with this neighborhood. 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
 
 

 5 & 7 Skylight Trail 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new town home dwelling. 
The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a common wall. Lot 48 
(5 Skylight Trail) will be approximately 2000 sq. ft. and Lot 47 (7 Skylight Trail) will be 1852 sq. ft. The 
town homes will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development. 
 
Bill Arieno representing Morrell Builders was present. 
 
Mr. Arieno presented the Board with a color palette for this submission. 
 
This is the last submission of Section 1 in Alpine Ridge. 
 
Mr. Arieno indicated a change in the plans where 5 Skylight Trail (Lot 48) will feature a side load 
garage as opposed to a front load and two windows will be added on the front elevation where the 
original proposed garage doors were similar to other side load garage designs in the development. 
 
New drawings will need to be sent to the Town building department prior to the issue of a building 
permit.   
 
It was noted that brackets needed to be added under the fireplace. 
 
Dirk Schneider move to accept the application as submitted with the condition that the applicant 
resubmit drawings to the Town of Pittsford with the changes as discussed on May 12, 2022. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW 
 
 3280 Monroe Avenue – McDonald’s 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two identification signs for McDonalds. 
The signs will be approximately 14 square feet and 33 square feet. 
 
There was no representative present to discuss this application with the Board. 
 
The Board wished to see a rendering of how the signs would look on the elevations. 
 
This application was held over. 

 
 
REVIEW OF MINUTES OF APRIL 28, 2022 MEETING 
 
David Wigg moved to accept the minutes of the April 28, 2022 meeting as written.  
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 5-12-22  pg. 5 
 

John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to close the meeting at 7:37 pm. 
 
 All Ayes. 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 Susan Donnelly 
 Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000077

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 21 Warder Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.06-3-37
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Hossain, Monir
Applicant: Hossain, Monir

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a approx. 156 SF new addition to
the garage off the front of the house and raise the front porch overhang from the first floor to the second floor.

Meeting Date: May 26, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 18, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 



04/03/2021







Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000085

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 37 Briar Patch Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 151.10-1-22
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Chase, Ann E
Applicant: Chase, Ann E

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 116 SF addition
to the first floor in the rear of the house and to raise the second floor roof for additional living space.

Meeting Date: May 26, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 18, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





CHASE-KATZ

DATE: 5.11.22

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY:  AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

REVISIONS

C
H

A
S

E
-K

A
T

Z
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
37

 B
R

IA
R

 P
A

T
C

H
 R

O
A

D
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

, N
Y

 1
4

6
18

It is a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145, Section 7209
for any person, unless acting under the direction of a licensed architect,

professional engineer or leand surveyor to alter any item on this document

in any way.  Any licensce who alters this document is required by law to
affix their seal and the notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature
and the date of such alteration, and a spectific description of the alteration.

SCOPE OF WORK:

This project consists of a 119 S.F. first floor addition, raising a 
portion of roof to convert 2nd floor finished storage space into 
a 308 S.F. bedroom/home office, and a full interior remodel. 
The remodel will convert this 2-bedroom, 1 1/2 bathroom home 
into a 3-bedroom, 2 bathroom home.  Exterior additions are to 
match in style the existing midcentury home.  All siding and 
windows to be replaced.

AREA CALCS:

FOOTPRINT (BUILDING COVERAGE):
Existing/Proposed (to remain unchanged):
2,625 S.F. Footprint  (3,890 S.F. = max allowable)
Lot Area:  20,996  S.F.
Existing Building Coverage: 12.5%

LOT COVERAGE:
Proposed:
3,367 S.F. Roofed Structures and Patio
1,146 S.F. Asphalt Driveway
185 S.F. Walkways & Landscape Stairs
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
4,698 S.F. Total Proposed Lot Coverage
Lot Area:  20,996  S.F.
22.4% Proposed Lot Coverage (40% = max allowable)

LIVABLE FLOOR AREA:

Existing:
1,582 S.F. First Floor Area
184 S.F. Second Floor Area (CH: 5'0"+ only)
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
1,766 S.F. Total Existing Livable Floor Area

Proposed:
1,698 S.F. First Floor Area
308 S.F. Second Floor Area
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
2,006 S.F. Total Proposed Livable Floor Area

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER(S):  ANN CHASE & ROBERT KATZ
ADDRESS:  37 BRIAR PATCH RD, ROCHESTER, NY 14618
EMAIL:  reno37bp@gmail.com
TOWN: PITTSFORD
COUNTY: MONROE

ABBREVIATIONS:
(N) = NEW
(E) = EXISTING
(R) = REPLACE EXISTING
PL = PROPERTY LINE
TYP. = TYPICAL
S.S.D. = SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS
V.I.F. = VERIFY IN FIELD 
V.W.O. = VERIFY WITH OWNER
T.B.D = TO BE DETERMINED

CMU = CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
SH = SILL HEIGHT
HH = HEAD HEIGHT
CH = CEILING HEIGHT
WH = WALL HEIGHT
EXT. = EXTERIOR 
TBD = TO BE DETERMINED
H.F. = HEM FIR
ICF = INSULATED CONCRETE FORMS
U.O.N.  = UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
STL = STEEL
COL = COLUMN
CONC. = CONCRETE
W/ = WITH
W/O = WITHOUT
W/I = WITHIN
EA. = EACH
T.O.B. = TOP OF BEAM
REQ'D = REQUIRED
MANUF = MANUFACTURER
CONN. = CONNECTOR
DIA = DIAMETER
FTG = FOOTING
MIN = MINIMUM
MAX = MAXIMUM

G.W.B. = GYPSUM WALL BOARD
F.O.S. = FACE OF STUD
F.O.F. = FACE OF FINISH
RS = ROUGH SAWN   
RWL = RAIN WATER LEADER
PTGR = PAINT GRADE
O.C. = ON CENTER
F.F. = FINISHED FLOOR
A.F.F. = ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
FG = FINISHED GRADE
HT = HEAVY TIMBER
CANT. = CANTILEVERED
STD - STANDARD
PL = PLATE
THK = THICK
VERT = VERTICAL

SHEET INDEX

A0.0  PROJECT INFORMATION & SITE PLAN
A1.0   EXISTING PLANS & ELEVATIONS
A2.0  NEW BASEMENT & FIRST FLOOR PLAN
A2.1   NEW SECOND FLOOR PLAN & ROOF PLAN
A3.0  NEW ELEVATIONS
A4.0  SECTIONS & SCHEDULES
E1.0   ELECTRICAL PLANS
S1.0   FOUNDATION & FLOOR FRAMING PLANS
S2.0  ROOF FRAMING PLAN

ZONING CODE

ZONING:  RN
FRONT SETBACK: AVERAGE, PER TOWN
SIDE SETBACK: 25' TOTAL (10' MIN EA. SIDE)
REAR BUFFER: 20'
HEIGHT LIMIT:  30'
MAX. FOOTPRINT: 3,800 SF + (0.09 x 996) = 3,890 S.F.
MAX. LOT COVERAGE: 40%

VICINITY MAP

PHOTOS

GENERAL NOTES:

1.  Code references included in this document refer to the 2020 Residential Code of New York State.

2.  Existing spaces, rooms, exits and building systems that were not altered as part of this project were 
not reviewed.

3.  All electrical work shall comply with Appendix J of the 2020 Residential Code of New York State.  
Provide building department with final electrical inspection approval.  

4.  All plumbing shall be installed by a Town of Pittsford licensed plumber or the homeowner. Work shall 
comply with Appendix J of the 2020 Residential Code of New York State.

5.  Owner to provide a statement from the heating contractor indicating that the existing furnace has 
the capacity to heat the addition.

6.  Smoke detectors shall be installed as required by Appendix J of the 2020 Residential Code of New 
York State in the following locations:   - In each sleeping room; - In hallways adjacent to sleeping rooms; 
- At least one on each story including basement.  Where wall and/or ceiling finishes are removed to 
expose the structure, detectors shall be hard-wired. Other detectors may be battery operated. 
Hard-wired detectors shall be interconnected such that if one activates, all will activate. Detectors shall 
be listed and installed in accordance with NFPA-72 and Appendix J of the Residential Code.  Listed 
combination smoke/carbon monoxide alarm may be used in lieu of smoke alarms.

7.  Carbon monoxide alarms shall be installed as required by Section 915 of the 2020 Fire Code of NYS in 
the following locations:  - In any room containing a fuel burning appliance and within 10 feet of any 
sleeping area.  - On any story where fuel-fired appliances or equipment, solid-fuel burning appliances 
and equipment, fireplaces or attached garages are located.  Where wall and/or ceiling finishes are 
removed to expose the structure, alarms shall be hard-wired. Other alarms may be battery operated. 
Hard-wired alarms shall be interconnected such that if one activates, all will activate. Alarms shall be 
listed and labeled in accordance with UL 2034. Combination carbon monoxide and smoke alarms shall 
be listed in accordance with UL 2034 and UL 217 and shall be installed in accordance with manufacturer's 
instructions.

8.  Foam plastic insulation on basement (and crawl space) walls shall be covered with gypsum board or 
have a flame-spread index not greater than 75 with an accompanying smoke-developed index not to 
exceed 450 when tested in accordance with ASTM 84.

9.  Flashing is required in the following locations: at wall and roof intersections and projecting wood 
trim, top of all exterior windows and door openings; chimneys; under and at ends of masonry, wood or 
metal copings and sills; and where exterior porches, decks or stairs attach to a wall or floor assembly of 
wood-frame construction.  Flashings shall be provided as required to comply with all of Section R703.4 
of the 2020 Residential Code of New York State.

10.  Where roof slope is from 2 in 12 to 4 in 12, TWO layers of underlayment shall be applied in 
accordance with Section R905.1.1 of the 2020 Residential Code.

11.  Where existing windows and/or doors are removed, the infill construction shall be fully insulated 
with insulation having a minimum R value of R-3 per inch.

12.  To provide compliance with the 2020 Code, the installed insulation values shall meet or exceed the 
values shown in the REScheck provided for this project.

13.  The addition envelope air tightness and insulation installation shall be demonstrated to comply with 
Section R502 of the 2020 Energy Conservation Code.

14.  Duct insulation and duct tightness shall be demonstrated to comply with Section R403.3 of the 2020 
Energy Conservation Code.  

15.  Clothes dryers shall be exhausted in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions. Dryer exhaust 
systems shall be independent of all other systems and shall convey the moisture and any products of 
combustion to the outside of the building.  The maximum length of a clothes dryer exhaust duct shall 
not exceed 35 feet from the dryer location to the outlet terminal. The maximum length of the duct shall 
be reduced for each 45 degree bend and for each 90 degree bend as per Table1502.4.5.1 of the 2020 
Residential Code.

16.  Dryer exhaust ducts shall have a smooth interior finish and be constructed of metal having a 
minimum thickness of 0.0157 inches (No. 28 gage), and shall be 4 inches nominal in diameter.  
Exhaust ducts shall terminate on the outside of the building as per manufacturer's installation 
instructions, but not less than 3 feet in any direction from openings into buildings.  They shall be 
secured in place and supported at intervals not to exceed 12 feet.

17.  Gas piping shall be installed in accordance with Part VI of the 2020 Residential Code. A shutoff valve 
shall be provided ahead of every gas appliance or outlet for a gas connection. Valves shall be located in 
the same room as, and within 6 feet of the appliance, except that valves for vented gas fireplaces, 
inserts, logs and room heaters may be remote from the appliance where provided with ready access. 
Such valves shall be permanently identified and serve no other equipment. Shutoff valves shall be 
installed in accordance with Section G2420 of the Residential Code and shall comply with required 
standards as indicated in Section G2420.1.1.

18.  A gas piping system that contains any corrugated stainless steel tubing (CSST) shall be electrically 
continuous and shall be bonded to the electrical service grounding electrode system.  No portion of the 
gas piping system shall be used as, or considered to be, a grounding electrode or a grounding electrode 
conductor. CSST shall be installed and bonded in accordance with Section 2411.2 of the 2020 Residential 
Code of NYS and the stricter of: (a) the requirements set forth in the CSST manufacturer's installation 
instructions, or (b) the requirements set forth in §RG2411, and §RG2415.7.

19.  CSST shall not be supported on or by other electrically conductive systems including copper water 
pipe, electric power cables, air conditioning and heating ducts, communication cables and structural 
steel beams. Electrical wiring, including the bonding jumper, shall be supported and secured 
independently of the CJ-CSST so that it does not come in contact with the CJ-CSST.

20.  All equipment and appliances shall be installed in accordance with the manufacturer's installation 
instructions and the requirements of the 2020 Residential Code of NYS.

21. All work shall comply with local Codes, New York State Codes, Amendments, Rules, Regulations, 
Ordinances, Laws, Orders, Approvals, etc. that are required by Governing Authorities. In the event of 
conflict, the most stringent requirements shall apply.
 
22. Contractor shall examine and verify conditions of the job site. Any discrepancy between drawings 
and existing conditions should be recorded in writing and reported to the Architect for resolution prior 
to commencement of work.

23. All dimensions are face of finish dimensions unless otherwise noted. Notify Architect of any 
discrepancies or conflict between architectural drawings, specifications or schedules prior to 
subsequent work.  Additionally, notify Architect of any discrepancies or conflict between architectural 
drawings and consultant drawings, specifications or schedules prior to subsequent work.

24. Any changes to framing and engineered connections shall be approved by the Architect prior to 
subsequent work.

25. The coordination and documentation of any Special Inspections required by governing authorities is 
the responsibility of the Contractor.  The Contractor must request special inspections by qualified 
professionals at the appropriate time during the construction process, and document their execution.  
The Architect will NOT write any Letters of  Special Inspection Compliance at the conclusion of the job, 
without this prior written documentation.  In the event that required Special Inspection areas of the 
Work are "covered" without such documented inspection, the contractor shall provide all labor and 
materials required to access, inspect and repair such work at his or her own expense.

26. All Change Orders shall be written and shall be approved by Architect and Owner prior to execution 
of work. 

27. All building materials are to be stored appropriately and protected from damage.

28. Owner is responsible for the accuracy of information provided to the Architect by any previous 
architect(s), engineers, surveyors, designers or other consultants.

29. Contractor must schedule a walkthrough with Architect after rough electrical and rough plumbing 
but prior to insulating.  Additionally, Contractor must schedule a walkthrough with Architect at 
substantial completion. 

30. Contractor shall provide and maintain a job phone on site for the duration of the construction 
process.  Contractor must maintain a copy of the latest version of the plans, specifications, schedules, 
details and revisions at the job site at all times. 

31. Material choices, fixtures, adhesives, and finishes not specified on drawings, specifications, or 
schedules shall be pre-approved by Owner and/or Architect prior to purchase and installation.

32.  Contractor to maintain quality and cleanliness of vegetation and grounds throughout construction. 
Contractor to clean up job site at the end of every working day, isolate construction area from other 
interior living space, and minimize dust as best as possible.

CONSULTANTS

ARCHITECT:
Amanda Everson Costanza, RA, AIA, LEED AP
Christopher Costanza, RA, AIA, LEED AP
9x30 Design, Architecture, PLLC
(585) 242-0501
amanda@9x30.com

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:
Jason Vigil, PE, SE
Jensen/BRV Engineering, PLLC
(585) 482-8130 office
jasonv@jensenbrv.com

ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 
REQUIREMENTS:

Climate Zone: 5
Fenestration U-Factor: 0.30
Skylight U-Factor: 0.55
Ceiling Insulation: R-49
Wood Framed Wall Insulation: R-20, or R-13 + R5
Mass Wall Insulation: R-13 (or R-17 when more than 1/2 of insulation is on interior)
Floor Insulation: R-30
Basement Wall Insulation:  R-15 Continuous; R-19 Cavity
Concrete Slab Insulation: R-10, depth 2'
Crawl Space Wall Insulation: R-15 Continuous; R-19 Cavity

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 I
N

FO
R

M
A

T
IO

N
&

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

A0.0

*

OAK HILL CC

IRONDEQUOIT CC

FRENCH RDM
ONROE AVE

ERIE CANAL

37 BRIAR 
PATCH RD

96

31F

490
153

LOCATION OF SECOND FLOOR ADDITION

LOCATION OF FIRST FLOOR ADDITION
(UNDER EXISTING PORCH ROOF)

VIEW FROM BACKYARD (WINTER)

VIEW FROM STREET (SUMMER)

LOCATION OF SECOND 

FLOOR ADDITION
(ROOF TO BE RAISED)

VIEW FROM DRIVEWAY (WINTER)

(E) WALKWAY, V.I.F.

24'0"x5'0" FIRST FLOOR ADDITION
(UNDER EXISTING PORCH ROOF)

ROOF TO BE RAISED TO 
CONVERT 2ND FL STORAGE 
ROOM TO A BEDROOM



CHASE-KATZ

DATE: 5.11.22

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY:  AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

REVISIONS

C
H

A
S

E
-K

A
T

Z
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
3

7 
B

R
IA

R
 P

A
T

C
H

 R
O

A
D

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
 1

4
6

18

It is a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145, Section 7209
for any person, unless acting under the direction of a licensed architect,

professional engineer or leand surveyor to alter any item on this document

in any way.  Any licensce who alters this document is required by law to
affix their seal and the notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature
and the date of such alteration, and a spectific description of the alteration.

BEAM DEPTH=8"

B.O.J.=7' 6.5"

B.T.F.=8' 3.5"

FL
O

O
R

 J
O

IS
T

2"
X

10
" 

@
 1

6
"O

.C
.

FURN. WH

ELEC.
PANEL

GAS 
METER

CABINETS

T= 8.5"
R= 8"
STEPS=12

SH= 48"
HH= 26"

EXISTING BASEMENT PLAN
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1

1' 2' 4' 8'

REF

N

SH= 25"

HH= 46.5"

T=8.5"
R=8"
STEPS=12

CH=8' 1/2"

S
H

=
 1

8
"

H
H

=
 6

3
"

SH= 30"
HH= 49"

SH= 28"
HH= 52"

SH= 42"
HH= 38.5"

SH= 42"
HH= 38"

S
H

=
 4

1"

H
H

=
 3

8
"

S
H

=
 4

1"
H

H
=

 3
8

"
S

H
=

 4
1.

5
"

H
H

=
 3

8
.5

"

SH= 67"
HH= 13"

SH= 29"
HH= 50"

SH= 46"
HH= 33.5"

SH= 28.5"
HH= 50.5"

T= 10"

R= 7.5"

STEPS=12

GARAGE

LIVING 
ROOM

SUNROOM

DINING

KITCHEN

BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 2

1/2 BATH

BATH

DW
30"

36" R

STUDY

CH:7'11 1/2"

FF: 0'0"

HALL

CH: 7'1"
(SOFFIT)

DN 7"

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

2
EXISTING SECOND FLOOR PLAN
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

3
EXISTING ROOF PLAN
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

4

5

--

5

--

5

--

5

--

EXISTING NORTH (SIDE) ELEVATION
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

5
EXISTING WEST (FRONT) ELEVATION
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

6

6

--

6

--

6

--

6

--

EXISTING SOUTH (SIDE) ELEVATION
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

7
EXISTING EAST (REAR) ELEVATION
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

8

7

--

7

--

7

--

7

--

8

--

8

--

8

--

8

--

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

S

&
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

A1.0

Clo Clo

Clo Clo

Built-in

Clo

Clo

DN UP 

DN 

DN 

DN 

DN 

DN 

UP 

BASEMENT

UP 13"

DN
12 Risers

T= 10", R= 7.5"

CH:7'2" CH: 3' 7 1/2"

FINISHED
STORAGE

COVERED
PORCH

ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

SLAB ON GRADE
ABOVE

SLAB ON
GRADE
ABOVE

SLAB ON GRADE
ABOVE

SLAB ON
GRADE
ABOVE

FIREPLACE
CHIMNEYCHIMNEY

TRELLIS 
ABOVE

COVERED
PORCH

DN 



CHASE-KATZ

DATE: 5.11.22

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY:  AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

REVISIONS

C
H

A
S

E
-K

A
T

Z
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
37

 B
R

IA
R

 P
A

T
C

H
 R

O
A

D
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

, N
Y

 1
4

6
18

It is a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145, Section 7209

for any person, unless acting under the direction of a licensed architect,
professional engineer or leand surveyor to alter any item on this document

in any way.  Any licensce who alters this document is required by law to
affix their seal and the notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature
and the date of such alteration, and a spectific description of the alteration.

(N) PRIMARY BEDRM

CH=8'0"

(R)
38"x38"
(V.I.F.)

Dbl Csmt
SH= 41"

(R) Temp/Obsc/Fixed
SH= 67", HH= 13"

SH= 29"
HH= 50"

(N)

(E) GARAGE

(R) KITCHEN

(E) BEDROOM 2

24" DW

(N) LAUNDRY

FF: 0'0"

(R) FOYER

DN 7"

NEW FIRST FLOOR PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

UPDN
12 Risers

DN

HALL

(E) CLO

(E) CLO

(N) W.I.C.

WD
(N) BATH 2

48"x21" Vanity

30
"x

54
" 

T
u

b

32"x60" Shower
w/ Temp. Gls. 
Enclosure

Broom 
Closet

Coat
Closet

3'
-5

"
5'

-1
0

"
1'

-3
"

72"x21" Vanity

2'0" Dr

(N) PRIMARY BATH
(N) Tile

(N) Zero-Threshold
Shower w/ Temp.

Gls. Enclosure

(N) 2'8"x6'8" Dr

2'8" Dr

(N
) 

2'
8

"x
6

'8
" 

D
r

8'-0" 13'-8 1/2" (V.I.F.)

12
'-0

 1
/2

"

18"
Trash

18"

30"

27"

27"

24"

(N)

(N)

30"

(E) Wall to be removed, Typ.
(Assumed Non-Load-Bearing, V.I.F. and 
contact Architect prior to removal)

30"

30"

36"

2'-5" 4'-5"

(R) LIVING

CH=8'0"

CH=7'8"
(N) MUD RM

5'
-0

"

4
'8

"x
7'

4
" 

Q
u

ar
tz

 Is
la

n
d

King Size Bed

(E) Fireplace

WC

COVERED

PORCH

(N) Tile

(N) Tile

(E) Hardwood
(patch as req'd)

(E) Hardwood
(E) Hardwood
(Patch as req'd)

(E) Hardwood
(Patch as req'd)

(N) Tile

(N
) 

12
'0

" 
S

lid
e

r

(E) Stone-faced Wall (leave exposed)

Half wall hidden under 
vanity top for plumbing

mirror mirror

(E) Wall to be 
removed, Typ. Optional 5'0" Swing/Slide back doors

Bench

(N) PATIO

(N)

30" slide-in
range

Extra-deep 
counter

(N) Pt. Gr. Wood-Clad Steel 
Column, See 2/S1.0.

(N) Pt. Gr. Wood-Clad 
Beam Above, See 2/S1.0.

GARAGE ABOVE

8" DEEP STL. BEAM 
ABOVE, TYP.

CH (B.O.J.): 7' 6.5"

FL
O

O
R

 J
O

IS
TS

 A
B

O
V

E
2"

x1
0

" 
@

 1
6

"O
.C

.

FURN. HOT 
WATER

ELEC.
PANEL

GAS 
METER

CABINETS

12 RISERS
T= 8.5", R= 8"

UP

PORCH ABOVE

(E) BASEMENT

NEW BASEMENT PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

1' 2' 4' 8'

N

REF

(N) CRAWL

SPACE

Remove (E) Window 
for Crawl Space Access

CH:2'0"(min.)

(N)

(N)

N
E

W
 B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 &

F
IR

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
S

A2.0

(E) N0n-load bearing 
(Assumed, V.I.F.) walls 
to be removed, Typ. 

(E) Closet to 
be removed

14'x26' (+/-, V.I.F.)

1

A3.0

2

A3.0

2

A3.0

3

A3.0
3

A3.0

1

A3.0

4

A3.0

4

A3.0

1/4"/ft slope

24"
36" REF

42" PANTRY W/
SMALL APPLIANCES

3'-0
"

(m
in.)

4'8"x2'7" 
Butcher Block

1'-6"

Line of Ceiling 
Change Above

24" 27"

Provide Blocking for Articulating 
Wall-mount TV (60")

Built-in 
Media Cabinet

Built-in Shelves

(N) 2'4" Pkt Dr

5'
-8

"

Tile or Coco Mat

(E) Hdwd
(Patch as req'd)

DN 7"

A
L

IG
N

L
in

e
ar

 D
ra

in

E
Q

.
E

Q
.

(1
'-

3"
 M

IN
.)

(1
'-

3"
 M

IN
.)

(N)

(E)

(E)

101

102

106

107

108

(N)

109

X-1

107

(N) Pt. Gr. Wood-Clad 
Beam Above, See 2/S1.0.

Cut back floor joists, 
See 1/S1.0.

(N) 2x4 Interior 
Wall, Typ., U.O.N.

(N) 2x6 Exterior Wall w/ R-20 
(min.) Insulation, Typ., U.O.N.

Acoustic Batt Insulation in 
Bathroom Interior Walls, Typ.

Rec. Med. Cab
(V.W.O.)

Tempered

(N) 5'0"x24'0" First Floor 
Addition under (E) Porch Roof.  
Insulate Roof to code (R-49 
min. or fill cavities completely 
w/ Closed Cell Spray Foam)

1

A4.0

R=7 5/8", T=10" (V.I.F.)

14 Risers

(R)
38"x38"
(V.I.F.)

Dbl Csmt
SH= 41"

(R)
38"x38"
(V.I.F.)

Dbl Csmt
SH= 42"

105a

(E)

(E)

(E) (E)

(E)

(E)

(N
) 

2'
8

"x
6

'8
 P

k
t 

D
r

(E) Hardwood
(patch as req'd)

(N) Foundation Walls, 
See 1/S1.0

Concrete

(E)(E)

(E) Stair

(E) Stair to remain 
(add two risers at top)

(N
) 

2'
8

"x
6

'8
 P

k
t 

D
r

(N) 2'8"x6'8 Pkt Dr

NEW CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

KEY TO WALL CONSTRUCTION

Provide (& document) Blocking for 
Future Grab Bars (V.W.O.)

1'-3"

min.

(N) Hose Bib (V.W.O.)

2% Slope Away from
Bldg for 4' min.

2%
 S

lo
p

e 
A

w
ay

 f
ro

m
B

ld
g

 f
o

r 
4

' m
in

.

GREAT RM:
Natural Light: 20.2%

Natural Ventilation: 11.5%

Natural Light: 14.3%
Natural Ventilation: 11.1%

(E) 20 min. Fire-Rated 
Door w/ Auto Closer 
(Assumed, V.I.F.)

(E) Fire separation between 
house & garage to comply 
w/ R302.5 and R302.6 of 
2020 Residential Code of 
NYS, including not less than 
1/2" G.W.B. applied to 
garage side (Assumed, 
V.I.F.)

Edge of Ceiling Above, V.I.F. 
(Min. 6'-8" Ceiling Height over stair)

(N) 3'x10' 
Landing

E
Q

.
E

Q
.

EGRESS

(E) Slab on Grade 
Above

Furr & Align (if necessary)

(E) Hardwood
(patch as req'd)

(N) DINING

1

A4.0

2

A4.0

2

A4.0

(N) Stl. Col, 
See 2/S1.0

(N) Stl. Col, 
See 2/S1.0

24
'-

0
" 

(V
.I

.F
.)

5'-0" (V.I.F.)

103

(N)

104a

(R)
38"x38"
(V.I.F.)

Dbl Csmt
SH= 41"

104b

104c

(R)
38"x38"
(V.I.F.)

Dbl Csmt
SH= 42"

105b

(E)

(E)

(E)

DN 7"

DN 7"

DN 7"

Tempered

EGRESS



CHASE-KATZ

DATE: 5.11.22

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY:  AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

REVISIONS

C
H

A
S

E
-K

A
T

Z
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
37

 B
R

IA
R

 P
A

T
C

H
 R

O
A

D
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

, N
Y

 1
4

6
18

It is a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145, Section 7209
for any person, unless acting under the direction of a licensed architect,

professional engineer or leand surveyor to alter any item on this document
in any way.  Any licensce who alters this document is required by law to

affix their seal and the notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature
and the date of such alteration, and a spectific description of the alteration.

N
E

W
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

&
 R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N
S

A2.1

WH: 7'6"

NEW SECOND FLOOR PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

DN

Sloped Ceiling

1' 2' 4' 8'

N

REF

NEW ROOF PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

(N)

(N)

(N)

(N)

(N)

(N)

(N)

2.6:12
(Match (E), V.I.F.) 2.6:12  (V.I.F.)

2.6:12  (V.I.F.) 2.6:12  (V.I.F.)

2.
6

:1
2 

 (
V

.I.
F.

)

2.6:12  (V.I.F.)

(E) Stone Chimney

2.6:12  (V.I.F.)

(E) Stone Chimney

(E) Asphalt Shingle Roof

Wall Below, Typ.
Wall Below, Typ.

1

A3.0

2

A3.0

2

A3.0

3

A3.0

3

A3.0

1

A3.0

4

A3.0

4

A3.0

(N) STANDING SEAM

METAL ROOF

3'-7"

201

202

204

Tempered

345678910111213

14

Add 2 Risers 
to (E) Stair

14 Risers

T= 10", R= 7 5/8" (V.I.F.)

10"

(N) 2x6 @ 16" O.C. 
Wall w/ R-20 (min.) 
Insulation

Handrail to Code

(E) Trellis Below

(E) ATTIC

NEW CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

KEY TO WALL CONSTRUCTION

(E) Trellis Below

(N) Alum. Gutter & 
Downspout, Typ.

Roof 
Overhang 
Above, Typ.

2.6:12
(Match (E), V.I.F.)

Ice  & Water Shield
Entire Roof

12'-1 1/2"  (V.I.F.)

(N) Closet

Queen Sleeper 
Sofa

Solid Half Wall or 
Guardrail, 36" high, min.

WH: 10'0"

(N) Attic 
Access Door, 
V.I.F.

Cork or Bamboo Flooring
(V.W.O.)

(R) OFFICE / BEDRM 3

Natural Light: 28.2%
Natural Ventilation: 20.0%

(N)

203

(N)

(N)

4'-2"

1

A4.0

1

A4.0

2

A4.0

2

A4.0

A
LIG

N
 (N

) W
A

LL 
W

/ R
O

O
F R

ID
G

E

2'
-0

"

(E) Asphalt Shingle Roof

(E) Asphalt Shingle Roof

(E) Asphalt Shingle Roof

(E) Asphalt Shingle Roof



CHASE-KATZ

DATE: 5.11.22

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY:  AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

REVISIONS

C
H

A
S

E
-K

A
T

Z
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
37

 B
R

IA
R

 P
A

T
C

H
 R

O
A

D
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

, N
Y

 1
4

6
18

It is a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145, Section 7209
for any person, unless acting under the direction of a licensed architect,

professional engineer or leand surveyor to alter any item on this document

in any way.  Any licensce who alters this document is required by law to
affix their seal and the notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature
and the date of such alteration, and a spectific description of the alteration.

12
2.6(Match (E), V.I.F.)

1'-6"
6"

(E) Windows to be removed

(N)

NEW WEST (FRONT) ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

1' 2' 4' 8'

(E)(E)

(E) (E)

(N) (N)(N)
Egress

(N)

NEW EAST (REAR) ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4

NEW SOUTH (SIDE) ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3

7'
-6

"

NEW NORTH (SIDE) ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

(E) Roof to be removed

(N)

N
E

W
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

A3.0

12

2.6(V.I.F.)

(E) Window to be removed; Fill (N) wall cavities w/ insulation.

(N) 26 ga. Standing Seam Metal Roof 
("SL-16" by ABC Metal, Color: Burnished Slate)

(N) Everlast Vertical Board & Batten 
Siding w/ 11" reveal (color: Sand Dune)

(R)

0'0"

GARAGE FINISH FLOOR; GRADE

FIRST FLOOR

1'2"

SECOND FLOOR

10'0"

21'3"

HIGHEST ROOF

3'
-8

"

2'
-1

0
"

4
'-0

"

(E) Asphalt Roof

(N) Everlast Advanced 
Composite 7" Lap Siding 
(color: Sand Dune)

(N) Exterior Wall Sconce

101
a b c

106
107

a b c

(E)

(E)

(E) Windows & Doors 
to be removed

(E) Stucco & Stone Chimney

(E) Chimney Flue (2' higher than 
any roof plane within 10', V.I.F.)

(E) Chimney Flue (2' higher than 
any roof plane within 10', V.I.F.)

(E)

Egress

6
'-

10
"

105a

Bath Exhaust to Exterior 
w/ Damper

Range Hood Exaust w/ Damper

Bath Exaust w/ Damper

a

b
(N)

X-1

Tempered

(N)

(N)

a

Temperedb

(N)

(N)

a

(N)

Tempered Temperedb

(N)

a

Temperedb

109

a

b

7'
-6

"

(E) Roof to be removed

12
2.6 (Match (E), V.I.F.)

3'
-7

"

10'-0" (min.)

1'-6"
6"

5'
-7

"

3'
-0

"

204

3'
-7

"

3'
-4

"
4

'-0
"

3'
-5

"

Tempered

108

Tempered

(N)

110

6
'-

10
"

(N)

(N) Everlast Advanced 
Composite 7" Lap Siding 
(color: Sand Dune)

(N) (N) (N) (N) (N)

3'
-5

"

201
a b c d e

(N) Everlast Advanced Composite 7" Lap Siding (color: Sand Dune)

(E) (R) (R)

104c

(N) Alum. Gutter & Downspout 
to match siding color, Typ.

202

3'
-5

"

(E) Asphalt Roof

(N) Everlast Vertical Board & Batten 
Siding w/ 11" reveal (color: Sand Dune)

(N) (N) (N)

3'
-5

"

203
a b c

(N) Everlast Vertical Board & Batten 
Siding w/ 11" reveal (color: Sand Dune)

9" 2"

6
 7

/8
"

(N)

a
103 104a 104b

(N) Vinyl Clad Wood Windows, Typ.
(Andersen 400 Series, Color: Dark Bronze)

105b (R)

(N) Vinyl Clad Wood Windows, Typ.
(Andersen 400 Series, 
Color: Dark Bronze)

(N) Vinyl Clad Wood Windows, Typ.
(Andersen 400 Series, 
Color: Dark Bronze)

7'
-1

1"

7"

7'
-6

"



CHASE-KATZ

DATE: 5.11.22

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY:  AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

REVISIONS

C
H

A
S

E
-K

A
T

Z
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
3

7 
B

R
IA

R
 P

A
T

C
H

 R
O

A
D

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
 1

4
6

18

It is a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145, Section 7209
for any person, unless acting under the direction of a licensed architect,

professional engineer or leand surveyor to alter any item on this document

in any way.  Any licensce who alters this document is required by law to
affix their seal and the notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature
and the date of such alteration, and a spectific description of the alteration.

SECTION THROUGH FIRST FLOOR ADDITION
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

1

(R) BEDROOM

NOM. 8" CMU, FULLY GROUTED

24" (W) X 12" (THICK) CONC. FOOTING (48" BELOW 

GRADE, MIN.) W/ (2)-#5 REBAR CONTINUOUS (3" 
MIN. COVERAGE);  CORNER BARS TO BE INSTALLED 

AT FOOTING CORNERS, TYP.

3/8" MIN. PORTLAND CEMENT PARGING W/ 
BITUMINOUS COATING TO CODE

#5 VERTICAL REBAR @ 48" O.C. MAX, GROUTED

IMPORTED #1 & #2 WASHED STONE; COMPACT TO 

95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR. WRAP WITH MIRAFI 
FILTER FABRIC.

FINISHED GRADE TO SLOPE AWAY FROM 
HOUSE @ 2% FOR 4 FT. (MIN.)

2'0" LONG #6 BENT BAR 
DOWELS W/ 6" HOOK 

@ 48" O.C. 
(LOCATE IN SAME 

CORES AS VERT BARS)

MORTAR CANT

2X6 P.T. SILL PLATE W/ FIBER SILL SEALER

5/8" DIA. A307 ANCHOR BOLTS, 12" LONG, W/ 
3" HOOK @ 4'-0" O.C., AND WITHIN 12" MAX. 

OF EA. END.

OPTIONAL 2-3" CONC. RAT SLAB, OVER 

6 MIL. POLY (LAPPED & GLUED, RUN 
UP FDN. WALL MIN. 6" & TAPE), OVER 

2" RIGID INSULATION (R-10 MIN.), 
OVER 4" GRAVEL

4" PERFORATED PVC DRAIN PIPE WRAPPED IN 

MIRAFI FILTER FABRIC; DRAIN TO DAYLIGHT OR 
MUNICIPAL CONNECTION, PER LOCAL CODE

SUITABLE, UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS

(N) CRAWL SPACE

(E) BASEMENT

R-15 INSULATION, 

TYP.

CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM AT RIM JOIST 
(R-30 EQUIV. MIN., TYP.)

PROVIDE MIN. 16"X24" CRAWL SPACE 

ACCESS FROM BASEMENT

8
'-

0
" 

(M
A

T
C

H
 (

E
))

S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 &

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

S

A4.0

2'
-0

" 
M

IN
.

(E) BASEMENT WALL, FOOTING & SLAB, 

(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

(E) 2X10 2 16" O.C. FLOOR JOISTS 

(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

FLOOR ASSEMBLY:
HARDWOOD FLOORING, OVER

5/8" T&G PLY SUBFLOOR (GLUE & NAIL) OVER
FLOOR JOISTS, SEE S1.0

WALL ASSEMBLY:

COMPOSITE 7" HORIZ. LAP SIDING (EVERLAST OR SIM.),
OVER 15# BLDG PAPER (LAPPED AND TAPED), 

OVER 1/2" CDX PLY OR OSB, OVER
2X6 @ 16" O.C. WITH

R-20 CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION,
OVER 1/2" G.W.B.

ALUMINUM DRIP EDGE & GUTTER

SECTION THROUGH SECOND FLOOR ADDITION
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

2

12

2.6 (V.I.F., Match (E))

(N) OFFICE

ROOF ASSEMBLY, TYP.:

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF OVER FURRING STRIPS, OVER
ICE & WATER SHIELD (ENTIRE ROOF), OVER 1/2" CDX PLY 

OVER ROOF FRAMING, SEE S2.0, WITH SIMPSON H5 
HURRICANE TIES @ END OF EA. RAFTER, WITH R-49 EQUIV. 

CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM, OVER 1/2" G.W.B.

VENTED COMPOSITE (EVERLAST OR SIM.) SOFFIT

COMPOSITE (EVERLAST OR SIM.) 
FASCIA BOARD

ALUMINUM GUTTER

ALUMINUM DRIP EDGE

WALL ASSEMBLY:
COMPOSITE (EVERLAST OR SIM.) BOARD & BATTEN SIDING,

OVER 15# BLDG PAPER (LAPPED AND TAPED), 
OVER 1/2" CDX PLY OR OSB, OVER

2X6 @ 16" O.C. WITH
R-20 (MIN.) CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM INSULATION,

OVER 1/2" G.W.B.

FLOOR ASSEMBLY:

HARDWOOD FLOORING (V.W.O.), OVER
5/8" T&G PLY SUBFLOOR (GLUE & NAIL) OVER

FLOOR JOISTS, SEE S2.0

(E) BASEMENT

8
'-

0
" 

(M
A

T
C

H
 (

E
))

(E) BASEMENT WALL, FOOTING & SLAB, 

(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

(E) 2X10 2 16" O.C. FLOOR JOISTS 
(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

ALUMINUM FLASHING

EXISTING WOOD TRELLIS

(E) 2X6 @ 16" O.C. ATTIC FLOOR JOISTS 

(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

(E) ATTIC

(R) KITCHEN

(N) (3)-1 3/4"x11 1/4" LVL BEAM

(N) CANTILEVERED 2x10 @ 16" O.C. 

FLOOR JOISTS

2x10 BLOCKING

(E) ROOF FRAMING

(N) ALUM. FLASHING TO MEET CODE

(N) 2X6 @ 16" O.C. WALL W/ CLOSED CELL 

SPRAY FOAM INSULATION (R-20 MIN.)

(E) STEEL BEAM BEYOND

1'-1" CANTILEVER

EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL W/ (N) 7" 

COMPOSITE HORIZONTAL LAP SIDING 
(EVERLAST OR SIM.)

(V.I.F.)

(E) 2X6 FLOOR FRAMING & 

DROPPED SOFFIT TO BE 
REMOVED

(E) ROOF FRAMING 

TO BE REMOVED

(E) ATTIC

(N) FLOOR JOISTS 

(SEE S1.0)

(E) EXTERIOR WALL 
TO BE REMOVED

4
'-

0
" 

M
IN

.

(E) CEILING JOIST, 

(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

(E) ROOF STRUCTURE, 

(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

2% MIN.

(N) STEEL COLUMN BEYOND

(N) STEEL COLUMN BEYOND

WINDOW & EXTERIOR DOOR SCHEDULE

(N) HEADER, SEE S2.0

(N) VINYL CLAD WOOD WINDOW

(ANDERSEN 400 SERIES IN DARK BRONZE)

(E) ASPHALT SHINGLE 

ROOF TO REMAIN



CHASE-KATZ

DATE: 5.11.22

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY:  AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

REVISIONS

C
H

A
S

E
-K

A
T

Z
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
37

 B
R

IA
R

 P
A

T
C

H
 R

O
A

D
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

, N
Y

 1
4

6
18

It is a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145, Section 7209
for any person, unless acting under the direction of a licensed architect,

professional engineer or leand surveyor to alter any item on this document

in any way.  Any licensce who alters this document is required by law to
affix their seal and the notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature
and the date of such alteration, and a spectific description of the alteration.

Recessed Can Fixture

Ceiling Mount Fixture

Directional Recessed Can

Wall Mount Fixture

Ceiling Mount ERV unit to exterior

LED under cab or closet light

ERV

ELECTRICAL KEY

F Fan / Fluorescent Light Combo

Pendant Lamp

Waterproof Recessed Can
WP

Hardwired Smoke Detector
"WM"=Wall MountS

ThermostatT

DoorbellD

Fluorescent Light

LED Cable Track Lights

Hardwired Smoke & Carbon 
Monoxide Detector

S/C

Track Lights

ERV Vent

Wall Mount Audio Speaker (W.P.)

Single Wall Outlet

GFCI outletG

D

3 D

Switch

Switch w/ Dimmer

3-way Switch 

3-way Switch w/ Dimmer

3

Single Floor Outlet w/ cover

AFCI outlet
A

Waterproof GFCI outlet

G
W

P

Phone line

Cable Line

D/F
Switch w/ Dimmer & Fan Speeds

Data Port (Cable/CAT6)

Ceiling Fan / Light Combo

C

D

LED puck under cabinet lighting

Adjustable Spot Light

GD Garage Door Opener

Exterior Flood Light (W.P.)

SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

N
E

W
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

 P
L

A
N

S

E1.01' 2' 4' 8'

REF

NMECHANICAL & PLUMBING NOTES:

1. ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S 
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS WITH ACCESS & CLEARANCES TO MEET 
CODE.

2.  HVAC CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE WHETHER EXISTING FURNACE 
HAS CAPACITY TO HEAT/COOL ADDITIONAL FLOOR AREA.  ADDITIONAL 
FURNACE OR ELECTRIC MINI-SPLIT UNIT TO BE INSTALLED IF 
NECESSARY.

ELECTRICAL NOTES:

1.  ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH CURRENT NYS ENERGY 
CONSERVATION CODE.

2.  ALL NEW GENERAL OUTLETS TO BE 14" A.F.F. (TO TOP OF BOX), 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL NEW ABOVE COUNTER OUTLETS  IN 
KITCHEN TO BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO INTERIOR ELEVATIONS.  ALL 
NEW SWITCHES TO BE 48" A.F.F. (TO TOP OF BOX).

3.  ONLY ONE GFCI OUTLET PER CIRCUIT. 

4.  VERIFY ALL FIXTURE TYPES & LOCATIONS W/ OWNER.  CONTRACTOR 
TO DISCUSS ELECTRICAL WITH OWNER TO DETERMINE ADDITIONAL 
NEEDS, SUCH AS CABLE, TELEPHONE, A/V EQUIPMENT, ETC.  

5.  ALL OUTLETS & ELECTRICAL HOOKUPS FOR APPLIANCES TO BE 
LOCATED & INSTALLED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER INSTALLATION 
INSTRUCTIONS.

6.  ALL APPLIANCES (REFRIGERATOR, RANGE, HOOD, DISHWASHER) TO 
BE PROVIDED BY OWNER.

7.  ALL ELECTRICAL OUTLETS TO BE WHITE, RECTANGULAR STYLE, 
TAMPER RESISTANT 15 AMP DUPLEX OUTLETS, UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED.  COVER PLATES TO BE WHITE TO MATCH.  SEE PLAN FOR AFCI 
AND GFCI REQUIRED LOCATIONS.

8.  ALL SWITCHES TO BE WHITE ROCKER STYLE.  DIMMER SWITCHES TO 
BE LUTRON "DIVA" PRESET DIMMER OR EQUAL.  VERIFY WITH OWNER.

FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

D

D
3

TO DOWNSTAIRS 

SWITCH

S/C

S/C

S/C

SS

3

3

TO DOWNSTAIRS 

LIGHTS

DOOR SWITCH

T

75 S.F. ELEC HEAT MAT UNDER 
TILE (SUNTOUCH OR SIM, W/ 
BACKUP SENSOR)

(E)

(E) (E)

DOOR 
SWITCHWP

EXISTING ELECTRICAL 

TO REMAIN, V.W.O.

CLOSET DESIGN & ACCENT 
LIGHTING T.B.D. BY OWNER

A A

A

A

A

AA

D

G G

G

G G

W
A

S
H

E
R

D
R

Y
E

R
4

2"
 A

F
F

G48" AFF

D

48" AFF

D

D

D
D

D

D D

G3
0

" 
A

F
F

G

30" AFF

G 30" AFF

G42" AFF

G
G42" AFF

G42" AFF

G42" AFF

GDW

GHOOD

G

RANGE

G

R
E

F

G GG

4
2"

 A
F

F

EXISTING ELECTRICAL 

TO REMAIN, V.W.O.

G

DRYER TO VENT TO EXTERIOR 
W/ DAMPER, VERIFY 
LOCATION IN FIELD.

RANGE HOOD TO VENT TO 
EXTERIOR W/ DAMPER

4
2"

 A
F

F

TO STAIR LIGHT 

& UPSTAIRS SWITCH

4
2"

 A
F

F

BATH EXHAUT FAN TO VENT 
TO EXTERIOR W/ DAMPER

WP

F

BATH EXHAUT FAN TO VENT 
TO EXTERIOR W/ DAMPER

D

G
W

P

G
W

P

4" RECESSED CANS 
FOR SLOPED  
INSULATED CEILING, 
TYP. OF 9.

DISPOSAL

PROVIDE USB CHARGING 
OUTLET(S), V.W.O.

IN-COUNTER PUSH-BUTTON 
DISPOSAL SWITCH

D/F
A

F

SWITCHED OUTLET FOR 
FLOOR LAMP, V.W.O.

D

WALL-MOUNT 
LIBRARY LIGHT ABOVE 
SHELVES, V.WO.

DOOR 
SWITCH

A
A

A

A
A

D

3
3



CHASE-KATZ

DATE: 5.11.22

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY:  AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

REVISIONS

C
H

A
S

E
-K

A
T

Z
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
37

 B
R

IA
R

 P
A

T
C

H
 R

O
A

D
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

, N
Y

 1
4

6
18

It is a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145, Section 7209
for any person, unless acting under the direction of a licensed architect,

professional engineer or leand surveyor to alter any item on this document

in any way.  Any licensce who alters this document is required by law to
affix their seal and the notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature
and the date of such alteration, and a spectific description of the alteration.

(N) 

CRAWL 

SPACE

FOUNDATION & FIRST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

STRUCTURAL NOTES:

I.  GENERAL NOTES

1.  The building code used is the NYS/ICC, latest edition.
2.  The Contractor shall verify all dimensions and 

conditions in the field prior to commencing work.  The 
Engineer shall be notified of any disccrepancies which may 
exist.

3. The Contractor shall investigate the presence of any 
hazard (i.e. lead paint, mold, environmental, insect, animal, 
etc.) prior to commencing any work.  Any hazards shall be 
reported to the Owner and the Engineer immediately.

4.  All footings are to be placed on suitable, undisturbed, 
native soil.  The soil bearing pressure should be 
confirmed/verified at the footings by an accepted testing 
method.   The soil bearing pressure should be verified by a 
geotechnical engineer and be reported to the structural 
engineer of record.

5.  Contractor shall coordinate the structural drawing with 
the architectural, mechanical, electrical and plumbing 
drawings prior to fabrication and installation of any 
structural components.  Any discrepancies shall be reported 
to the structural engineer immediately.

II.  FOUNDATION WORK

A.  GENERAL
Soil pressure to be field verified.  Contact Geotechnical 

Engineer prior to commencing work to confirm/verify the soil 
bearing at the footings using an accepted testing method.

B.  DESIGN CAPACITIES
Assumed net allowable soil bearing pressure is 1500 psf 

per NYS Code maximum allowable.   This pressure shall be 
field verified by a NYS licensed geotechnical engineer.

C.  FILL AND BACKFILL
1.  Compact each fill layer not less than 95% of maximum 

density of Modified Proctor per ASTM D 1557.

III.  CONCRETE

A.  MATERIAL PROPERTIES
1.  All cast-in-place concrete and grout--minimum 

strength in 28 days to be 4000 psi.
2.  Bar reinforcing ASTM A615, Grade 60

Welded wire fabric ASTM A185
B.  INSTALLATION

1.  Unless otherwise shown, all reinforcing shall be 
detailed in accordance with ACI 318.

2.  Unless otherwise noted, reinforcing shall have the 
following minimum concrete covers:  3" cover where 
unformed and against earth, 2" where formed and against 
earth, and 1" where formed and not against earth.  See ACI 
Code.

3.  Unless otherwise shown, reinforcing splices shall be 
minimum 48 bar diameters.

4.  Provide 3/4" chamfer at all exposed concrete corners 
and edges.

5.  Engineer to inspect and approve installed example of 
typical wall reinforcement types before concrete placement.

6.  Provide corner bars at all intersections and corners, 
e.g.: band beams, footings, etc.

IV.  WOOD

1.  Minimum fiber stress in bending (Fb) for all wood to 
be 850 psi (single member uses).  Compression Parallel to 
Grain (Fc) to be 1300 psi unless otherwise noted, E=1300000 
psi, Minimum shear stress (Fv) = 150 psi unless otherwise 
noted, LVL Specifications Fb = 2600 psi, E = 1,900,000 psi; LSL 
Specifications Fb = 2325 psi, E=1.55 x 10 psi.

2.  Continuously glue and connect all headers with 2 rows 
of 16d common nails at 12" O.C. max., U.O.N.

3.  See Roof Framing Plan for all interior and exterior 
header types.

4.  Provide solid blocking under all header supports down 
to masonry wall or steel beam.

5.  Triple studs under each end of headers, unless 
otherwise noted.

6.  Wood in contact with masonry, concrete, or earth or 
within 1'-0" of grade & exposed shall be pressure treated.

7.  Framing anchors, joist hangers, etc, shall be 
galvanized steel (16 ga. min.).  Install in strict acordance with 
Mfrs. Instructions.

8.  All exterior walls to be 2x6 studs @ 16" O.C. unless 
otherwise noted, blocking shall be provided @ 4' O.C. or at 
plywood panel edges.

9.  All interior walls to be 2x4 studs @ 16" O.C. unless 
otherwise noted.  

10. Wall sheathing: 1/2" CDX Plywood
11.  Roof sheathing:  5/8" T&G Exterior Grade Plywood, w/ 

10d nails @ 12" O.C. (min.) into all supports).

V.  STRUCTURAL STEEL

A.  MATERIAL PROPERTIES
1.   Steel tubes . . . . . . ASTM A500, Gr. B

"W" shapes . . . . . .ASTM A992  Grade 50
Plates, Bars, Angles . . . . . . ASTM A36
Pipes, Bars, Angles . . . . . . ASTM A53,  Type E  (Fy=35ksi)

2.  Bolts . . . . . . ASTM A325N
3.  Welding . . . . . . E70XX-AWS D1.1
4. Anchor Bolts shall be ASTM  A-36

B.  INSTALLATION
1.  Welding by certified welder only.
2.  Top of steel and bottom of steel elevations are from the 

top of the top plate to the bottom of the base plate.
3.  All structural steel shall be primed and painted with a high 

quality epoxy paint (TNEMEC or equal).
4.  All structural steel fabrication, erection, and connections to 

conform with current edition of AISC handbook.  Field measure all 
steel prior to fabrication.

VI.  MISCELLANEOUS

1.  Provide shop drawings for structural steel, roof trusses, 
masonry, concrete mix design and reinforcing for approval before 
fabrication.

2.  All shop drawings shall be stamped by a licenced professional 
engineer in the State of New York.

3.  Paint all exposed steel below grade (0'-0") with asphaltic 
damproofing except bearing surfaces.

4.  Field measure all steel prior to fabrication

FRAMING NOTES:

1.  USE (1) SIMPSON H2.5 CONNECTOR AT EA. END OF EACH 
TRUSS OR RAFTER.
2.  ALL STUD COLUMNS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS FROM BEAM 
OR HEADER BEARING DOWN TO TOP OF FND. WALL OR 
BEAM.
3.  GLUE & NAIL ALL 2-PLY BEAMS & HEADERS WITH (2) 
ROWS OF 16d NAILS @ 12" O.C., STAGGER ROWS (TYP., 
U.O.N.).
4.  GLUE & NAIL ALL 3-PLY BEAMS & HEADERS WITH (2) 
ROWS OF 16d NAILS @ 12" O.C., STAGGER ROWS, NAIL EACH 
FACE (TYP., U.O.N.)

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 &

 F
LO

O
R

F
R

A
M

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

S

S1.0
1' 2' 4' 8'

REF

N

SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

NOTE:
USE SIMPSON CONNECTORS FOR ALL RAFTER TO WALL, 
RAFTER TO BEAM, BEAM TO BEAM, BEAM TO COLUMN, 
COLUMN TO FOUNDATION, AND HEADER TO WALL OR 
COLUMN CONNECTIONS.  ALL CONNECTORS SHALL BE H.D. 
GALVANIZED.

(E
) 

2x
10

 @
 1

6
" 

O
.C

. 

(A
S

S
U

M
ED

, V
.I

.F
.)

(A
S

S
U

M
ED

, V
.I

.F
.)

(E
) 

2x
10

 @
 1

6
" 

O
.C

. 

(A
S

S
U

M
ED

, V
.I

.F
.)

(E
) 

2x
10

 @
 1

6
" 

O
.C

. 

(A
S

S
U

M
ED

, V
.I

.F
.)

(2
) 

2x
8

 @
 1

6
" 

O
.C

. 
2x

10
 @

 1
6

" 
O

.C
. 

(E) W8X13 
(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

(E) 3" DIA. PIPE COL. 
(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

(E) W8X13 (ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

(E) 3" DIA. PIPE COL. (ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

(E) W8X13 (ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

(E) 3" DIA. PIPE COL. (ASSUMED, V.I.F.) 3" DIA. PIPE COL. (ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

(E
) 

2x
10

 @
 1

6
" 

O
.C

. 

(E) CONC. FTG. 
(ASSUMED, TYP., V.I.F.)

(E) CONCRETE BASEMENT WALL 
(ASSUMED, TYP., V.I.F.)

REMOVE (E) BASEMENT 
WINDOW TO PROVIDE MIN. 
16"X24" ACCESS OPENING 
TO (N) CRAWL SPACE

1/2" THK. X 6" X 8" BRG. PL 
W/ (2) 1/2" DIA. X 6" LONG 
STUD ACHORS WELDED TO 
PL.  (TYP. @ 2 LOC.)

NOTE:

FILL ALL (N) & (E) CMU BLOCK 
CORES SOLID FOR FULL HEIGHT, 
W/ 3000 PSI GROUT, BELOW ALL 
COLUMN OR BEAM BEARING 
LOCATIONS, TYP.

(E) BASEMENT

CH (B.O.J.): 7'-6 1/2" (min.)

(N) 24" (W) x 12" (D) CONC. FOOTING 
W/ (2) #5 BARS, CONT., TYP.
PROVIDE & INSTALL CORNER BARS, 
BOTTOM OF FTG. MIN. 48" BELOW 
GRADE.

(N) #5 BENT BAR DOWELS @ 16" O.C.  
DRILL & EPOXY GROUT 8" INTO (E) 
FOUNDATION WALL (TYP. @ ALL 
NEW/EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL 
LOCATIONS)

(N) 8" CMU FOUNDATION WALL W/ 
#5 VERT. REBAR @ 48" O.C., FULLY 
GROUTED W/ 3000 PSI GROUT FOR 
FULL HEIGHT, TYP. @ ALL VERT. BAR 
LOCATIONS

6 MIL. POLY VAPOR BARRIER 
LAPPED & GLUED, RUN 6" (MIN.) UP 
FOUNDATION WALLS & TAPE 
(OPTIONAL: ADD 2-3" CONC. RAT 
SLAB OVER POLY)

2x10 @ 16" O.C. 
or 9 1/2" TJI-110 @ 16" O.C.
SECOND FLOOR FRAMING

5/
8

" 
T

&
G

 P
LY

 S
U

B
FL

O
O

R

(G
LU

E
 &

 N
A

IL
)

T
Y

P
. E

N
T

IR
E

 F
LO

O
R

CROSSBRIDGING @ MIDSPAN

(E) 2x6 @ 16" O.C. 
ATTIC FLOOR FRAMING

(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

(E) 2x6 @ 16" O.C. 

ATTIC FLOOR FRAMING

(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

STAIR OPENING

(E) 2X6 (V.I.F.) ATTIC 
FLOOR JOISTS TO BE 

REMOVED

ADJ. PIPE COL. 
(RATED FOR 16,000 LB)

(3)- 1 3/4"x11 1/4" LVL

9'-3"

11'-3"

(E) BSMT PIPE COL. BELOW

(2
) 

1 
3/

4
" 

x
  1

1 
1/

4
" 

LV
L 

H
d

r (3
) 

1 
3/

4
" 

x 
11

  1
/4

" 
2.

0
E

 L
V

L 
H

d
r

(3) 2x10

(E) TRENCH FOOTING, 
(ASSUMED, V.IF.)CUT (E) 2X10 FLOOR JOISTS

WOOD HEADER SCHEDULE

WALL FRAMING
CLEAR OPENINGS

UP TO 4'-0" UP TO 6'-0" UP TO 8'-0" UP TO 10'-0"

2x4

2x6

JACK STUDS

KING STUDS

(2) - 2x6

(3) - 2x6

2

1

(2) - 2x8

(3) - 2x8

2

2

(2) - 2x10

(3) - 2x10

2

2

(2) - 2x12

(3) - 2x12

3

3

WOOD HEADER NOTES:

1.  SCHEDULE IS FOR WOOD HEADERS NOT SHOWN ON THE 
PLAN.

2.  JACK STUDS AND KING STUDS QUANTITY APPLIES TO 
ALL HEADERS INDICATED ABOVE AND ON THE PLANS.

HEADER/BEAM

JACK STUDS KING STUDS

FI
R

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

 F
R

A
M

IN
G

FI
R

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

 F
R

A
M

IN
G

(E
) 

2x
10

 @
 1

6
" 

O
.C

. 

(A
S

S
U

M
ED

, V
.I

.F
.) (2) 2x10

(N) ADJ. PIPE COL. 
(RATED FOR 8,000 LB)

(2)- 1 3/4" x 11/14" LVL
(FURR OUT WIDTH 
TO MATCH (3)-LVL

(N) 3.5" DIA. STL. PIPE COL. 
RATED FOR 8,000 LB OVER 
24"x24"x12" THK. CONC. FTG.

(E) 3" DIA. PIPE COL. 
(ASSUMED, V.I.F.)

NOTE:

DIRECTION OF FLOOR 
JOISTS INDICATED W/ 
ARROWS, TYP.

(3
) 

1 
3/

4
" 

x 
14

" 
2.

0
E

 L
V

L 
H

d
r

3

--

(N) ADJ. PIPE COL. 
(RATED FOR 8,000 LB)

(N) 2X6 WALL @ 
16" O.C. WALL

(3) 2X6 STUD COL

(3) 2X6 STUD COL

(E) CONC. SLAB
ON GRADE

(ASSUMED, V.I.F. (N) FLOOR JOISTS TO 
CANTILEVER OVER LVL 
BEAM, SEE 2/A4.0.

OUTLINE OF 2ND FLOOR ROOM; 
(N) 2x6 @ 16" O.C. EXTERIOR 
WALLS ABOVE (SHOWN DASHED)

(3) 2x10 HDR or 
(2) 1 3/4" x 9 1/4" HDR 
w/ INSULATION B/T

DBL. 2X8 FLOOR FRAMING TO 
ACCOMMODATE NO-THRESHOLD 
SHOWER (ALTERNATIVE IS 2X10 @16" 
O.C. FRAMING IF SHOWER WILL 
HAVE CURB)

3.5" STL PIPE COL. RATED FOR 

8,000lb

(2)-3/8"x4" EXP. 

ANCHORS

1'
-0

"

2'-0"
(3)-#4 EACH WAY, 20" LG

3000psi CONCRETE

REMOVE (E) SLAB AS REQ'D FOR (N) FTG

NEW FOOTING DETAIL
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

3



CHASE-KATZ

DATE: 5.11.22

SCALE: AS INDICATED

DRAWN BY:  AEC

FOR BUILDING PERMIT

REVISIONS

C
H

A
S

E
-K

A
T

Z
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
37

 B
R

IA
R

 P
A

T
C

H
 R

O
A

D
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

, N
Y

 1
4

6
18

It is a violation of New York State Education Law Article 145, Section 7209
for any person, unless acting under the direction of a licensed architect,

professional engineer or leand surveyor to alter any item on this document
in any way.  Any licensce who alters this document is required by law to

affix their seal and the notation "ALTERED BY" followed by their signature
and the date of such alteration, and a spectific description of the alteration.

STRUCTURAL NOTES:

I.  GENERAL NOTES

1.  The building code used is the NYS/ICC, latest edition.
2.  The Contractor shall verify all dimensions and 

conditions in the field prior to commencing work.  The 
Engineer shall be notified of any disccrepancies which may 
exist.

3. The Contractor shall investigate the presence of any 
hazard (i.e. lead paint, mold, environmental, insect, animal, 
etc.) prior to commencing any work.  Any hazards shall be 
reported to the Owner and the Engineer immediately.

4.  All footings are to be placed on suitable, undisturbed, 
native soil.  The soil bearing pressure should be 
confirmed/verified at the footings by an accepted testing 
method.   The soil bearing pressure should be verified by a 
geotechnical engineer and be reported to the structural 
engineer of record.

5.  Contractor shall coordinate the structural drawing with 
the architectural, mechanical, electrical and plumbing 
drawings prior to fabrication and installation of any 
structural components.  Any discrepancies shall be reported 
to the structural engineer immediately.

II.  FOUNDATION WORK

A.  GENERAL
Soil pressure to be field verified.  Contact Geotechnical 

Engineer prior to commencing work to confirm/verify the soil 
bearing at the footings using an accepted testing method.

B.  DESIGN CAPACITIES
Assumed net allowable soil bearing pressure is 1500 psf 

per NYS Code maximum allowable.   This pressure shall be 
field verified by a NYS licensed geotechnical engineer.

C.  FILL AND BACKFILL
1.  Compact each fill layer not less than 95% of maximum 

density of Modified Proctor per ASTM D 1557.

III.  CONCRETE

A.  MATERIAL PROPERTIES
1.  All cast-in-place concrete and grout--minimum 

strength in 28 days to be 4000 psi.
2.  Bar reinforcing ASTM A615, Grade 60

Welded wire fabric ASTM A185
B.  INSTALLATION

1.  Unless otherwise shown, all reinforcing shall be 
detailed in accordance with ACI 318.

2.  Unless otherwise noted, reinforcing shall have the 
following minimum concrete covers:  3" cover where 
unformed and against earth, 2" where formed and against 
earth, and 1" where formed and not against earth.  See ACI 
Code.

3.  Unless otherwise shown, reinforcing splices shall be 
minimum 48 bar diameters.

4.  Provide 3/4" chamfer at all exposed concrete corners 
and edges.

5.  Engineer to inspect and approve installed example of 
typical wall reinforcement types before concrete placement.

6.  Provide corner bars at all intersections and corners, 
e.g.: band beams, footings, etc.

IV.  WOOD

1.  Minimum fiber stress in bending (Fb) for all wood to 
be 850 psi (single member uses).  Compression Parallel to 
Grain (Fc) to be 1300 psi unless otherwise noted, E=1300000 
psi, Minimum shear stress (Fv) = 150 psi unless otherwise 
noted, LVL Specifications Fb = 2600 psi, E = 1,900,000 psi; LSL 
Specifications Fb = 2325 psi, E=1.55 x 10 psi.

2.  Continuously glue and connect all headers with 2 rows 
of 16d common nails at 12" O.C. max., U.O.N.

3.  See Roof Framing Plan for all interior and exterior 
header types.

4.  Provide solid blocking under all header supports down 
to masonry wall or steel beam.

5.  Triple studs under each end of headers, unless 
otherwise noted.

6.  Wood in contact with masonry, concrete, or earth or 
within 1'-0" of grade & exposed shall be pressure treated.

7.  Framing anchors, joist hangers, etc, shall be 
galvanized steel (16 ga. min.).  Install in strict acordance with 
Mfrs. Instructions.

8.  All exterior walls to be 2x6 studs @ 16" O.C. unless 
otherwise noted, blocking shall be provided @ 4' O.C. or at 
plywood panel edges.

9.  All interior walls to be 2x4 studs @ 16" O.C. unless 
otherwise noted.  

10. Wall sheathing: 1/2" CDX Plywood
11.  Roof sheathing:  5/8" T&G Exterior Grade Plywood, w/ 

10d nails @ 12" O.C. (min.) into all supports).

V.  STRUCTURAL STEEL

A.  MATERIAL PROPERTIES
1.   Steel tubes . . . . . . ASTM A500, Gr. B

"W" shapes . . . . . .ASTM A992  Grade 50
Plates, Bars, Angles . . . . . . ASTM A36
Pipes, Bars, Angles . . . . . . ASTM A53,  Type E  (Fy=35ksi)

2.  Bolts . . . . . . ASTM A325N
3.  Welding . . . . . . E70XX-AWS D1.1
4. Anchor Bolts shall be ASTM  A-36

B.  INSTALLATION
1.  Welding by certified welder only.
2.  Top of steel and bottom of steel elevations are from the 

top of the top plate to the bottom of the base plate.
3.  All structural steel shall be primed and painted with a high 

quality epoxy paint (TNEMEC or equal).
4.  All structural steel fabrication, erection, and connections to 

conform with current edition of AISC handbook.  Field measure all 
steel prior to fabrication.

VI.  MISCELLANEOUS

1.  Provide shop drawings for structural steel, roof trusses, 
masonry, concrete mix design and reinforcing for approval before 
fabrication.

2.  All shop drawings shall be stamped by a licenced professional 
engineer in the State of New York.

3.  Paint all exposed steel below grade (0'-0") with asphaltic 
damproofing except bearing surfaces.

4.  Field measure all steel prior to fabrication

FRAMING NOTES:

1.  USE (1) SIMPSON H2.5 CONNECTOR AT EA. END OF EACH 
TRUSS OR RAFTER.
2.  ALL STUD COLUMNS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS FROM BEAM 
OR HEADER BEARING DOWN TO TOP OF FND. WALL OR 
BEAM.
3.  GLUE & NAIL ALL 2-PLY BEAMS & HEADERS WITH (2) 
ROWS OF 16d NAILS @ 12" O.C., STAGGER ROWS (TYP., 
U.O.N.).
4.  GLUE & NAIL ALL 3-PLY BEAMS & HEADERS WITH (2) 
ROWS OF 16d NAILS @ 12" O.C., STAGGER ROWS, NAIL EACH 
FACE (TYP., U.O.N.)

NOTE:

USE SIMPSON CONNECTORS FOR ALL RAFTER TO WALL, 
RAFTER TO BEAM, BEAM TO BEAM, BEAM TO COLUMN, 
COLUMN TO FOUNDATION, AND HEADER TO WALL OR 
COLUMN CONNECTIONS.  ALL CONNECTORS SHALL BE H.D. 
GALVANIZED.

R
O

O
F

 F
R

A
M

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

S2.0
1' 2' 4' 8'

REF

N

ROOF FRAMING PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

2x10 @ 16" O.C.

2.6:12 (+/-, V.I.F.)

2.6:12 (+/-, V.I.F.)

WOOD HEADER SCHEDULE

WALL FRAMING
CLEAR OPENINGS

UP TO 4'-0" UP TO 6'-0" UP TO 8'-0" UP TO 10'-0"

2x4

2x6

JACK STUDS

KING STUDS

(2) - 2x6

(3) - 2x6

2

1

(2) - 2x8

(3) - 2x8

2

2

(2) - 2x10

(3) - 2x10

2

2

(2) - 2x12

(3) - 2x12

3

3

WOOD HEADER NOTES:

1.  SCHEDULE IS FOR WOOD HEADERS NOT SHOWN ON THE 
PLAN.

2.  JACK STUDS AND KING STUDS QUANTITY APPLIES TO 
ALL HEADERS INDICATED ABOVE AND ON THE PLANS.

HEADER/BEAM

JACK STUDS KING STUDS

1/
2"

 (
m

in
.)

 C
D

X
 P

ly

(G
lu

e
 &

 N
ai

l)
T

yp
. E

n
ti

re
 N

e
w

 R
o

o
f

2x6 @ 16" O.C. BEARING WALL, TYP.

NOTE:

DIRECTION OF 
RAFTERS INDICATED 
W/ ARROWS, TYP.

ROOF RAFTERS

A
LI

G
N

 (
N

) 
E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 W
A

LL
W

/ (
E

) 
R

O
O

F 
R

ID
G

E

(E) ROOF BELOW

(E) ROOF BELOW

(E) ROOF BELOW

6" ROOF OVERHANG1'-6" ROOF OVERHANG

(MATCH EXISTING)

SEE WOOD HEADER SCHEDULE, TYP.

2.6:12 (+/-, V.I.F.)

2.
6

:1
2 

(+
/-

, V
.I.

F.
)

2.6:12 (+/-, V.I.F.) 2.6:12 (+/-, V.I.F.)

HIP
HIP

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000086

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 516 Canfield Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.03-2-3
Zoning District: RRSP Rural Residential South Pittsford
Owner: Constantine, Adam
Applicant: Constantine, Adam

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new front overhang entryway
including new steps and landing with improved lighting fixtures.

Meeting Date: May 26, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 18, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 







Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000088

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 33 Aden Hill  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-70
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner:  
Applicant: TBD 

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home.
The home will be approximately 2069 square feet and will be located in the Whilshire Hills Subdivison.

Meeting Date: May 26, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 18, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





39 CASCADE DRIVE
ROCHESTER, NY 14614
PHONE 585-458-7770
www.marathoneng.com

MARATHON
ENGINEERING

N
O
R
TH

PLOT PLAN - LOT C18
WILSHIRE HILL - SECTION 2

TOWN OF PITTSFORD         MONROE COUNTY          NEW YORK

TITLE:
JOB NO: 0423-13

SCALE: 1"  = 20'

DRAWN: RJT

DESIGNED: RJT

DATE:                      5/6/22

SETBACK REQUIRED PROVIDED

FRONT        30'       30.25'

SIDE          7.5'       7.75'

REAR         20'       22.6'±



T.O.BLK.

 1ST. FLR.

CLG.

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-2

 1
/8

"

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"

VINYL SIDING

1x6 TRIM

5" K.G. ON 1x8

6" C.B.

12

11

FLASH

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION            2069 S.F.

 -    : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS*

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

9
'-0

"

T.O.FTG.

RIDGE VENT

11

12

3/0 DR. w/
263SL OR EQ.

STONE VENEER
GRADE VARIES

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE

2456245630603060
E

3056

ROOF SHINGLES 1x2 ON 2x8

FYPON OR EQ.

3056

8
'-0

"

3056

PANEL W/ APPLIED
MOLDING

1x10 TRIM

1'-0"1'-6"

FLASH

10"x10" BOX BEAMELEC. LIGHT

1x10 TRIMFYPON OR EQ.

8
'-7

 1
/2

"

RIDGE VENT

RIDGE VENT

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

12

7

STONE VENEER

VINYL SIDING

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8

5" K.G. ON 1x8

2-3056

2440

2456 3056

30503050

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

E

RIDGE VENT

LINE OF ROOF BEYOND

E

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

3050
6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 4)

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

TIMBER WELL AT
BASEMENT WINDOWS

6x6 POST6"x10" BOX BEAM

2-P.T. 2x10
UNDER FLOOR JOISTS

RAIL

1/4"=1'-0"

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION           

-For Greater Rochester Area and surrounding counties.

1ST & 2ND FLOOR LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD                       40 PSF

SLEEPING AND ATTIC AREA LIVE LOAD                              30 PSF

FLOOR DEAD LOAD                                                       15 PSF

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                                   40 PSF

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                                        10 PSF

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                                             2500 PSF AT MINIMUM
                                                                                  42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                                                 115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                                            CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                                                 SEVERE

FROST DEPTH LINE                                                         42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                                          SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                                            NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                                        1 DEGREE

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT                                             REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                                                   EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                                             FIRM - 1992

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                                      R802.11, BASED UPON
                                                                                  SPECIFIC ROOF DESIGN

DESIGN CRITERIA: C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

M
ay

 2
0
2
2

A
2
2
-0

2
1

Lo
t 

1
8
C

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 
In

c.

W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill
, 
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
.Y

.

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



RIDGE VENT

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

8
'-0

"

12

6

VINYL SIDING

ROOF SHINGLES
1x2 ON 2x8

5" K.G. ON 1x8

3060
3060

305640563056
E

FLASH

3056305630603060

4350
E

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 4)

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

P.T. WD. STEP AND
RAIL TO GRADE

RAIL

2-P.T. 2x10
UNDER FLOOR JOISTS

6"x10" BOX BEAM

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

6x6 POST

E

1/4"=1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION           

PRE-FORM WINDOW WELL AT
BASEMENT WINDOWS

5060

 ROOF CONSTRUCTION

 EAVE CONST.

 WALL CONST.

 FLOOR CONST.

 FOUNDATION CONST.

ROOF SHINGLES o/ ICE BARRIER
 AT EAVE o/15 LB. FELT
7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING

·TRUSSES OR RAFTS. PER. PLAN
 (FINAL DESIGN BY MFR.)

·R-49 INSULATION, ROOF VENTS
 AND INSULATION BAFFLES AS
 REQD. TO MAINTAIN 1" AIRSPACE

·1/2" DRYWALL CEILING

·
·

5" K.G. ON 1x8 ON 2x6
& MTL. DRIP EDGE
SOFFIT w/ VENTS

·
·

HORIZ. VINYL SIDING
HOUSE WRAP
7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING
2x6   STUDS, @16" O.C.
R-20   INSULATION w/

 KRAFT VAPOR BARRIER
1/2" DRYWALL

·····
·

3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR, 

11 7/8" TJI 230'S - 19.2" O.C.
R-19 INSULATION, 

GLUED & NAILED

2'-0" FULL PERIMETER

·
·
·

CROSS SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"B

W10x22

1
1
'-7

 1
/2

"

T.O.BLK.

T.O.HDR.

2-2x10 HEADER
IN 10"x6" BOX BEAM

FILL

PORCHFOYER

BASEMENT

TRUSS BEARING WALL

12

7

13'-3 1/8"15'-0 7/8"

28'-4"

7'-8"

3
'-1

0
"

10'-1"

GREAT ROOM

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-2

 1
/8

"
9
'-0

"

2x8 RAFTERS-24" 0.C.

2x10 RIDGE FALSE WALL OVER

STONE VENEERFLASH

GRADE VARIES

10'-7"

2x8 SILL PLATE w/ SILL SEALER
1/2" ANCHOR BOLTS @ 6'-0" O.C. MIN.
POURED 9' CONC. WALL.; FOR VERTICAL

ON FOUNDATION PLAN
CEMENT PARGE AND TAR COAT 

R-15 INSULATION- TO SLAB
20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTG. w/ COVE BASE

REINFORCING SEE TABLE R404.1.1( )

DAMPPROOFING OR EQ.

···
·
··

4
'-1

0
 5

/8
"

FWG 6080R

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

RIDGE VENT RIDGE VENT

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

STONE VENEER

VINYL SIDING

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8

ELEC. LIGHT

5" K.G. ON 1x8

2420 2420

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

RIDGE VENT

FYPON OR EQ.

12

7

2440

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 4)

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

RAIL

2-P.T. 2x10
UNDER FLOOR JOISTS

6"x10" BOX BEAM

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

6x6 POST

1/4"=1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION           

FLOOR O/ W/
R-30 INS.

LINE OF WALL BEYOND

12

8

35'-8"

17'-10" 17'-10"

1
'-1

"

TRUSS '7' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

12

8

28'-4"

14'-2" 14'-2"

1
'-1

"

TRUSS '9' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '9'
FOR 1010#/FT. UNIFORM LOAD

12

11

11'-4"

5'-8" 5'-8"

1
'-4

"

TRUSS '10' DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '10'
FOR 510#/FT. UNIFORM LOAD

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns
 &

 S
ec

tio
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

M
ay

 2
0
2
2

A
2
2
-0

2
1

Lo
t 

1
8
C

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 
In

c.

W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill
, 
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
.Y

.

A-5

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



Closet
Walk-in

Covered
Porch

 Great Room

Kitchen

Foyer

Study

Gathering
Room

Bath 2

Bedroom 3

Owner's
Bedroom

Owner's
Bath

Laundry
Entry

REF

Covered
Deck

Bedroom 2

56'-6"

6
7
'-1

0
"

2
/0

2
/0

2
/4

2/6

2/6

2/6

2/8 x 5/0
TUB

P.R. 2/4 PKT. DR.

1
2
'-6

"

6
7
'-1

0
"

4
6
'-2

"
2
1
'-8

"

1
'-0

"
3
5
'-0

"
1
0
'-2

"

6
'-2

"
1
2
'-6

"
1
6
'-4

"
4
'-8

"
5
'-6

"

2
'-8

"
1
1
'-5

"
2
'-3

"
2
'-2

"
4
'-0

"

29'-4"27'-2"

15'-2" 12'-0"

6'-2"5'-10"2'-10"5'-11"6'-5"

16'-0"

14'-8" 14'-8"

7'-1" 7'-7" 7'-3" 7'-5"

56'-6"

33'-10"22'-8"

13'-0" 9'-8" 12'-4" 6'-10" 14'-8"

4'-0"6'-8"4'-0"3'-5"3'-5"6'-4"6'-0"5'-4"4'-4"6'-6"6'-6"

11'-4" 7'-10"

3'-4"3'-4"

2
'-0

"
2
3
'-6

"

1
0
'-2

"
1
3
'-4

"

2
7
'-6

"

18'-9"

4
0
'-4

"
2
7
'-6

"

1
2
'-6

"
6
'-4

"
1
2
'-4

"
9
'-2

"

4
'-2

"
5
'-0

"
5
'-1

0
"

6
'-6

"
4
'-6

"
1
'-1

0
"

6'-2" 12'-7"

3'-5"

2
'-0

" 3
'-1

0
"

1
'-8

"

6
'-8

"

4'-6"2'-6"4'-2"3'-6"

6
'-0

"
3
'-8

"
1
0
'-0

"

7'-0"3'-10"3'-10"

4
'-4

"
7
'-8

"
1
6
'-4

"
5
'-6

"
1
'-2

"
1
'-0

"

7
'-8

"

3
'-1

1
"

3
'-9

"

7'-0"12'-2"3'-11"3'-7"2'-10"12'-4"

9'-0"6'-2"

9
'-6

"

6
'-0

"
3
'-2

"
3
'-1

0
"

2
'-4

"
1
8
'-4

"

1
6
'-4

"
1
4
'-6

"

5'-10" 3'-5" 2'-5" 3'-6" 10'-0" 16'-8" 14'-8"

11'-10"

5
'-1

0
"

4
'-1

0
"

1
'-1

0
"

4
'-0

"
2
'-4

"
2
'-8

"
5
'-8

"
3
'-8

"

5
'-8

"

3
'-0

"

1
'-4

"
1
'-0

" 5
'-2

"

3'-6"11'-8"

14'-10"

4'-2"2'-10"

1
1
'-6

"

4'-3"7'-11"

1
2
'-6

"
1
5
'-0

"

24562456

30603060 E

30563056

3056

30563056

30603060 305640563056

2-3060

2
-3

0
5
6

2
4
4
0

2
4
2
0

2
4
2
0

2
4
4
0

DRIVE

WALK

cathedral ceiling

Pan.

L/T

A
5

d.w.

STEP

2 CAR GARAGE

- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH
- FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.,
  WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE,
  & WALLS w/ 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

603 S.F.

3/0

M.T.

3/4 HR.
FIRE RATED
DR. w/ S.C.

PITCH FLR. 3"

RAIL

TRUSS BEARING WALL 2-2x10 HDR. IN
10"x10" BOX BM. ABV.

FINAL DESIGN
BY OTHERS

WALL CABS. (OPT.)
DN 15 R.

 D.V.G. F.P.
INSTALL PER MFR SPECS

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

3
/0

 x
 5

/0

206 S.F.

SEAT

8'-7 1/2" R.O. WIND. HT.

3
0
5
6

W D

M.T.
3/0

FAN

H
IG

H
-L

O
W

 R
O

D
S

43 S.F.

8
' T

A
LL

6
/0

 S
L.

 G
L.

 D
R
.

FIRST FLOOR PLAN            2069 s.f.
1/4"=1'-0"

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE 9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R317 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND

THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON

EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

AT LEAST ONE CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  PART
1225.2, TITLE 19 OF THE UNIFORM FIRE PREVENTION AND BUILDING CODE, SHALL BE
PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT. THE REQUIRED ALARM SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE
IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF BEDROOM(S) ON THE LOWEST FLOOR LEVEL OF THE DWELLING

UNIT CONTAINING BEDROOM(S).

RAIL

S
H
O

W
ER

LINE OF CEIL.
BREAK

FRENCH DOORS

2
-9

 1
/4

" M
'LA

M

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

P.T. WD. STEPS &
RAIL TO GRADE

1
6
/0

 x
 7

/0
 O

.H
.D

R
.

2
-1

4
" M

'LA
M

S

2
4
5
6

3/0 DR. w/
263SL OR EQ.

FAN

FAN

LINEN

2-2x10

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2
-2

x1
0

2/6
6/4x7/4 OPG. 3

/0
x7

/4
 O

PG
.

2/8

2
/4

MIR.

MIR.

MIR.

7/0

3/0

3/4
LIN

1/4

2/0

2/0

2/4

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2/6

2/63/0

2/62/6

2-2x10

3
/0

x7
/4

 O
PG

.

OPT. CUBBIES

WALL CABS. (OPT.)

2/8 2/4 PKT. DR.
TRUSS BEARING WALL

6x6 POST

2- 9 1/4" M'LAMS IN
6"x10" BOX BEAM

2
'-4

"

1/2 WALL W/
WD. CAP

E

E

E

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

14"x14" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM O/ 20"x20" STONE BASE

6
'-4

"
6
'-2

"

5060

2'-0"

7
'-7

"
6
'-0

"
7
'-1

"

9" TREADS PLUS
1 1/8" NOSING

6
'-8

"
M

IN
.

STAIR DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

2-11 78" M'LAM JST.

ZINC HOT DIPPED
GALV. JOIST HANGER

"GRACE VYCOR" FLASHING
EXTEND FROM UNDER DOOR

THRESHOLD TO BOTTOM
OF LEDGER AT DOOR

5
DECK CONNECTION TO DWELLING
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

DECKING
AS SELECTED

ZINC HOT DIPPED ALUM. FLASHING
O/ TOP OF LEDGER BD. WITH DRIP EDGE

VINYL SIDING

1 3/4" MICROLAM
RING JOIST

2x10 P.T. DECK JOISTS-16" O.C.

2x10 P.T. LEDGER
(CONNECT TO RING JOIST W/

1
2" DIA.ZINC HOT DIPPED GALV.

BOLTS TOP AND BOTTOM STAGGERED.
SEE TABLE R507.2 FOR O.C.

SPACING OF FASTENERS)

NOTE:
THE MIN. DISTANCE FROM BOTTOM ROW
OF LAG SCREWS OR BOLTS TO THE EDGE
OF THE LEDGER SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH FIGURE R507.2.1 IN THE 2015 IRC

HOLD-DOWN DEVICE MIN. 750 LB. CAPACITY
AT 4 LOCATIONS, EVENLY DISTRIBUTED

ALONG DECK AND ONE WITHIN 24" OF EACH
END OF THE LEDGER.  HOLD-DOWN DEVICES

SHALL FULLY ENGAGE DECK JOIST PER
HOLD-DOWN MANUFACTURER.

A FULLY THREADED 38" DIAMETER LAG SCREW
PREDRILLED W/ MIN. 3" PENETRATION TO

CENTER OF TOP PLATE, STUDS, OR HEADER

2-12" DIA.ZINC HOT DIPPED GALV.
THRU BOLTS W/ WASHERS

NOTCH DECK POST

3-2x12 P.T. HDR.
ATTACH TO POST W/
SIMPSON HUC212-3

HANGER

2 12" MIN. POST TO REMAIN
AFTER NOTCH

POST DETAIL 
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

NOTE: DECK BEAMS SHALL BE ATTACHED TO DECK POSTS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH R507.7.1 OF THE 2015 IRC

6x6 P.T. POST EXTENDED
FROM T.O. CONC. PIER

TO TOP OF HEADER

SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE

18" DIA. CONC. PIER
BEARING ON FIRM

UNDISTURBED NATIVE
SOIL MIN. 3'-6"
BELOW GRADE

DECK BEAM TO DECK 

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

M
ay

 2
0
2
2

A
2
2
-0

2
1

Lo
t 

1
8
C

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 
In

c.

W
ils

hi
re

 H
ill
, 
Pi

tt
sf

or
d,

 N
.Y

.

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000089

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4000 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 151.06-2-45
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Kevin Surace and Erica Rogers
Applicant: Kevin Surace and Erica Rogers

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the demolition of a two story guest home and the
construction of a new 1 bedroom, 2 story guest house. The house will be approximately 1488 square feet and will
have an enlarged shed and attach the shed to the home with a walled patio.

Meeting Date: May 26, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 19, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 















































































































All material contained within is property of Design Works Architecture, P.C. and not to be reproduced without permission.

Copyright 2022 Design Works Architecture, P.C.  All rights reserved. 

Phone: 585-377-9001    ::   www.newdesignworks.com

6 North Main Street, Suite 104, Fairport, New York 14450

D
A R C H I T E C T U R E

WESIGN ORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. DECK ELEV.=421.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE GRADE ELEV.=419.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 FL JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT TO MATCH EXISTING  TOP OF RIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 STAINED CEDAR BOARD SOFFIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 12 FRIEZE BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE CAP OVER STONE VENEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED STEEL CLIP-ON METAL ROOFING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY 18, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEMATIC DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G U E S T  R E S I D E N C E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:   " = 1'-0"316" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C R O S S   S E C T I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 EAST AVENUE







Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000084

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 93 Kilbourn Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 138.13-3-8
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Christine Giangreco
Applicant: Christine Giangreco

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the demolition of the existing home and construction of
an approximately 4210 SF ranch style new home with a 3 car garage.

Meeting Date: May 26, 2022





Property Pictures

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 18, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 



04/03/2021





ST ANDAIO EtERGY NOTES: 
CONTRACTOR SHALL POST ll-E 8'ERGY EFRCIENCY CERTIRCATE IFROM REZ CfECIO 
ON A WALL IN ll-E SPACE WfERE THE FURNACE IS LOCATED. A UTILITY ROOM OR 
AN APPROVED LOCATION BY TfE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
RECESSED LIGHTING 
A lvl\lMUM OF 90 PERCENT OF TfE LAM'S IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING RXTURES 
SHALL BE HGH EFRCACY LAMPS PER SECTION ll041 OF ll-E 2020 NY RESIDENTIAL CODE 

RECESSED LUMNARES INSTALLED IN TfE BULDING TfERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED 
WITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN TfE HOLIJING AND ll-E INTERIOR WALL COVERING 
TO LIMT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND l.NCONDITIONED SPACES 
ALL RECESSED LUMNARES SHALL BE IC-RATED AND LABELED AS MEETING ASTM E 283 
W1fEN TESTED AT 157PSF 175PAI PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL WITH NO MORE THm 20CFM 
OF AIR MOVEMENT FROM THE CONDITIONED SPACE TO THE CEILING CAVITY 

PROGRAMABLE Tf-ERMOSTAT 
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A PROGRAIMMABLE TfERMOSTAT TO CONTROL ll-E HVAC SYSTEM 
PER SECTION 1103.11 OF ll-E 2020 N. Y. RESIDENTIAL CODE. 
EACH DWELLING I.NT SHALL HAVE AT LEAST ONE PROGRAMABLE THERMOSTAT CAPABLE OF 
AUTOMATICALLY ADJUSTING THE SPACE TEMPERATURE SET POINT OF ll-E LARGEST fEATING 
OR CCXJLI NG ZONE AND CAPABLE OF CONTROLLING TfE fEATING AND C(X)L)NG SYSTEM 
ON A DAILEY SCHEDULE TO MAINTAIN DIFFERENT TEM'. SET POINTS A DIFFERENT TIMES OF 
THE DAY. THIS ll-ERMOSTAT SHALL INCLUDE THE CAPABILITY TO SET BACK OT TEMP. OPERATE 
THE SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN ZONE TEMP. DOWN TO 55F OR U' TO 85F. ll-E ll-ERMOSTAT SHALL 
INITIALLY BE PROGRAMMED WITH A HEATING TEMP NO HGfER THAN 70 F AND A CCXJLING 
SET PONT NO LOWER THAN 78 F. 

DUCTS 
SUPPLY DUCTS IN ATTIC SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MN. OF R-8, ALL OTfER DUCTS SHALL 
BE INSULATED TO A MN. OF R-6, UNLESS LOCATED INSIDE THE BULDING ENVELOPE 
AIR TIGHTNESS AND INSULATION INSTALLATION SHALL BE VERIRED BY VISUAL INSPECTION PER 
SECTION 1102.43.2 OF THE 2020 NY. RESIDENTIAL CODE. 
F AINY DUCT WORK IS WITHN AN EXTEROR WALL. TfE SYSTEM 
SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED DURING CONTRUCTION. 
WITH AIR HANDLER INSTALLED: MAX 4CFM/100 SF. OF OCCU'IED SP ACE 
WITHOUT AIR HANDLER: MAX 3CFM/100 S.F. OF OCCUPIED SPACE 
ALL JOINTS AND SEAMS OF AIR DUCTS, AR HANDLE� RL TER BOXES AND BULDING CAVITIES 
lllED AS DUCTS SHALL BE SEALED T ,.-ES AND MASTICS MlllT BE LISTED TO UL 18B 
BULDING FRAMING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE lllED AS DUCTS OR PLENUMS 
AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAlvl'ERS SHALL BE INST ALL ED ON ANY OUTDOOR AIR INT AKES 
OR EXHAUST SYSTEMS 
BLOWER DCXJR TEST 
THE HCME SHALL BE BLOWER DOOR TESTED AND VE�RED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE 
RA TE NOT EXCEEDING THREE 131 AIR CHANGES PER HCUIR TESTING BY THRD PARTY ONLY 

VN'OR RET AIOERS 
CLASS I OR TI I SHEET POLYETHEYENE, KRAFT FACE BATTS, OR LOW PERM PAINT I 
VAPOR RETARDERS ARE REQURED ON THE IN�DE OF FRAMED WALLS AND CBLINGS ABOVE 
GRADE WHERE THE CAVITY IS NOT VENTILATED TO ALLOW MOISTURE TO ESCAPE. ITHIS DOES 
NOT INCLUDE BASEMENT WALLS! 

GAS RURNACE 
GOODMAN OR EQUAL SINGLE STAGE GAS RRED FURNACE 92X WITH STAINLESS STEEL 
fEAT EXCHANGER, SINGLE STAGE GAS VALVE.DIRECT VENT 12 PIPE! l/2HP MOTOR 15 AM' 
IF THE FURNACE IS A OPEN COMBUSTION UflT THE FURNACE ROOM MlllT BE SEALED FROM 
THE REST OF TfE HOUSE AND HAVE MAKEU' AIR TO IT. 
CONTRACTOR SHALL SlllMTT MANUFACTURERS FURNACE SUBMTTAL TO TOWN 
HOT WATER HEATER 
RHEEM OR EQUAL 40 GALLm .68 EFF. MIN RECOVERY: 36 GPH AT A 90 DEGREE RISE 
DIRECT VENT 2 PIPE SYSTEM. PROVIDE HEAT TRAP AND INSULATING BLANKET. 8'ERGY STAR 
RATED. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMTT MANUFACTURERS H.W. HEATER SlllMITTAL TO TOWN 

Wl!IOOWS AND DCXJRS 
WINDOWS, SKYLIGHTS AND SLIDING GLASS DOORS SHALL HAVE AN AIR INFILTRATION RATE 
OF NO MORE THAN .3 CFM PER SQUARE FCXJT AND SWINGING DOORS NO MORE THm 
.5 CFM PER SF. 
WINDOW U-VALUE .30 OR hESS 

SLIJJN:; GLASS DOORS U-VALUE =.30 OR LESS 

SOLD INSULATING DCXJR-U VALUE = .142 OR LESS 

KITCHEN EXHALIJT HOODS 
EXHAUST HCODS WITH CAPAOTY GREATER THAN 400 CFM SHALL BE MECHAflCALLY 
OR NATURALLY PROVIDED WITH AN EQUAL AMOUNT OF FRESH MAKE UP AIR. SYSTEMS 
SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AT LEAST I DAlvl'ER. DAlvl'ERS SHALL BE GRAVITY DAMPERS 
OR ELECTRICALLY OPERATED DAMPERS THAT AUTOMATICALLY OPENS WfEN THE 
SYSTEM OPERA TES. 

MECHAt,ICAL VENTLATION 

WHOLE HOLIJE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SHALL BE REQUIRED BY PROVIDING A METHOD 
OF SU'PL Y AIR AND RETURN OR EXHAUST AIR. ll-E MAOLNT OF SUPPLY AIR SHOULD BE 
APPROX EQUAL TO TfE EXHAUST RA TE. OUTIDOOR AIR DUCTS CONNECTED TO ll-E RETURN 
SIDE OF AN AIR HANDLER SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS PROVIDING SUPPLY VENTILATION. A LOCAL 
EXHAUST FAN, SUCH AS A BATHROOM FAN MAY BE CONSIDERED AS EXHAUST 
MECHAflCAL VENTILATION CAN ALSO BE PROVIDED BY TfE INSTALLATION OF A fEAT RECOVERY 
MAKE UP AIR UflT, INST AL LED PER CODE AND BY ll-E MANUFACTURES DIRECTION 
BA TH AND POWDER ROOM EXHAUST FANS SHALL DISCHARGE DIRECTLY TO THE EXTEROR 
AND BE INSTALLED WITH A PROGRAIMMABLE DIGIT AL CONTROL SWITCH PROVIDING A RUN 
TIME OF 15 MIN PER HOUR AT A MN. OF 50 CFM PER POWDER ROOM AND BATHROOM 
BATHROOMS AND POWDER ROOMS SHALL HAVE A MIN. EXHAUST CAPAOTY OF 50 CFM 
INTERMITTENT OR 20 CFM CONTINUOUS 

CONTNUOlll WHOLE HOUSE MEC�CAL VENTILATION RA TES 

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS 
DWELLING UNIT I I I I IFLOOR AREA SF 0-1 2-3 I 4-5 6-7

AIRFLOW IN CFM 

< \500 30 45 60 75 
\501-3.0(X) 45 60 75 90 

3,000-4,S(X) 60 75 90 105 

NOTE 
IF RUN TIME IS INTERMITIENT AT 25X OF EACH 4-HOUR SEGIMENT THE 
VENTILATION RATE ABOVE SHALL BE MULTIPLIED BY A FACTOR OF 4 

TABLE R403.6 l 

FAN LOCATION 

�V OR ERV 
RANGE HOODS 

IN-LINE FANS 

BATHROOM, UTILITY 

BATHROOM, UTILITY 

WHOLE HOUSE MECHmCAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FAN EFRCACY 

AIR FLOW RATE MN. 
ICFMI 

ANY 
ANY 

ANY 
10 

90 

MIN. EFFICACY I AIR FLOW RA TE MAX. 
CFM / WATT 

12 CFM/WATT I AINY 
28 CFM/WA TT I A1NY 

2.8 CFM/WA TT AINY 
14 CFM/WATT <90 

28 CFM/WATT AINY 

GEN3W.. NOTES: 

DOUBLE FLCXJR JOISTS U�R ALL PARALLEL WALLS 
48" OR LONGER 

IF FLUE LOCATION IS NOT SHOWN ON PLANS CONTR. SHALL 
PROVIDE A 90 AFUE FURNACE TO COMPLY WITH N. Y.S 
ENERGY CODE 

HANDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF 
EACH STAIRWAY W/ MORE THAN 2 RISERS HANDRAIL HGT. 
SHALL BE MEASURED ABOVE STIR TREAID NOSING AND SHALL 
BE BETWEEN 34"-38" HGH. HANDRAILS AIDJACENT TO ll-E WALL 
SHALL HAVE A SPACE NOT LESS THAN I V2" BETWEEN TfE 
WALL AND HANDRAIL. HANDRAIL SHALL BE CONTI=. 
GUARDS AT OPENSIDES OF STAIRWAYS SHALL BE 36" HIGH WITH 
VERTICAL RAILS THAT DO NOT ALLOW PASSAGE OF A 4" SPfERE 
GAS ZERO CLEARAINCE MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS 
SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO ll-E BULDING DEPARTMENT 
STAIRWAYS SHALL HAVE A CONTINUOUS RAILING 36" 
HIGH AND TERMNATE AT A WALL OR NEWEL POST. 

SETTING ll-E BULDING ELEVATION IS TfE RESPONSIBILTY OF ll-E 
GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND SHALL COMPLY WITH MUNCIPAL 
APPROVED SITE PLAN OR SURVEY 

TfE CONTRACTOR SHALL INST ALL 5" HGH NUMBERS ON TfE 
FRONT OF ll-E BULDING TO DENTIFY ll-E SITE AIDDRESS. 

GLAZING IN DOORS, STORM DOORS AND SIDELIGHTS IS DEEMED 
TO BE HAZARDOUS PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE NEW YORK 
STATE CODE AND SHALL BE DENTIRED AS SUCH IN COMPLIANCE 
WITH SECTION R308.l DECORATIVE GLASS IS EXEMPT IN 
SWINGING DCXJRS AND �DELIGIHTS. 
TJ INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM TO ALL DETAILS AND 
SPEOFICA TIONS OF THE MANUFACTURER. INST ALL ALL 
RECOMMENDED BAND JOISTS, SQUASH BLOCKS, SOLID 
BLOCKING ETC. IF NOT KNOWN CONTACT AIRCHTECT. 
ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED BY & LAYOUT TO 
BE DONE BY MANUFACTURER WITH LICENSED N.Y.S. ENGINEER 
ALL EXTERIOR FLOOR CANTILEVERS SHALL RECEIVE 
1/2" DRAPL Y I OR EQUAL! RNISH AT U�RSIDE, FULL 
DEPTH �M JOIST AND SOLID BLOCKING AT SU'PORT WALL 
INST ALL MN. R-30 KRAFT FACE BATTS UNLESS NOTED 

BULDER SHALL VE�FY WITH HOME OWNER ON LOCATION OF 
24",JO" ATTIC ACCESS LOCATION 
PROVIDE SLOTTED RCXJF TRUSS CLIPS AT ALL INTERIOR 
PARTITIONS EQUAL TO �MP SON STC CLIPS 
INSTALL DRYWALL ON CBLINGS PER THE WOOD TRUSS COUNCIL OF 
AME�CA FOR PREVIENTING PARTITION SEPARATION. REQUEST DIETAILS 
FROM ARCHITECT IF NBEDED. 
EXTE�OR BEARNG WALL OPENING GREATER THAN 
48" REQURE 2 JACK STUDS PER SIDE. 

INTERIOR BEARING WALL OP-GS GREATER THm 
48" REQURE 2 JACK STUDS PER �DE. 

ALL FRAIMNG ANGLES SHALL BE 45 DEG. UNLESS NOTED 

PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING PONTS 
DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL 

ALL WINDOW R.O. SHALL BE 6'-10 1/2" UNLESS NOTED 
PROVIDE A MIN. OF R-5 RIGID INSULATION WITHN ALL 
EXTE�OR WINDOW AND DOOR fEAIDERS 

ALL � ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL COMPL y WITH p ART vm OF 
TfE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF � YORK ST A TIE PRODIE TOWN 
aFRCE WITH FINAL ELECTRICAL INSPECTION APPROVAL 

IN ALL FRAMED WALLS, FLOORS AND RCXJF/CBLING COMP�SING 
ELEMENTS OF ll-E BUILDING TfERMAL ENVELOPE, A VAPOR 
RETARDER SHALL BE INST AL LED ON ll-E WARM-IN-WNTER �DE OF 
TfE INSULATION 

INSULATION ON BASEMENT WALLS SHALL BE COVERED WITH GYPSUM 
BOARD OR HAVE A FLAME SPREAID INDEX NOT GREATER THAN 25 WITH 
AN ACCOMPANYING SMOKE DEVELOPED INDEX NOT TO EXCEED 450 

FLASHNG SHALL BE INSTALLED IN TfE FOLLOl'.1NG AREA'S: TOP OF 
EXTE�OR WINDOWS AND DOORS; CHIMNEYS, UNDER AND AT END OF 
MASONRY, WOOD, MET AL COPINGS AND SILLS; AND WHERE EXTEROR 
PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A WALL ASSEMBLY. 

SMOKE DIETECTaRS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE FOLLOWING AREA'S 
IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM IN HALLWAYS AIDJACENT TO SLEEPING RCXJMS 
AND AT LEAST ONE ON EACH STORY INCLUDING BASEMENT 
ALL DIETECTaRS SHALL BE HARD WIRED AND INTIERCONNECTED 
ALARMS CAN BE INTIERCONNECTED WIRELESSL Y 
LOCATE NOT LESS THAN 3' �ZONTALLY FROM BATROOMS 
WITH SHOWERS OR FROM CELl'G FAINS. CANNOT BE CLOSER 
THm 20' OOOZATIONI OR 6' !PHOTOELECTRIC! TO COOKING 
APPLIANCES. 

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ll-E FOLLOWING 
LOCATIONS; ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING AREA, ON ANY STORY 
WHERE FUEL -RRED OR SOLID FUEL BURNING APPLIAINCES, EQUIPMENT, 
FREPLACES OR ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED 
ALL DIETECTaRS SHALL BE HARD WIRED AND INTIERCONNECTED 

VINYL SIDING UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER'S 
INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE FASTE� TO A MIN I I/ 4" NAIL ABLE 
SUBSTRATE WITH A .120-INCH SHANK DIA WITH A .313 fEAD OR A I6-
GAGE STAPLE WITH A 3/8"-1/2" CROWN. SPACING SHALL BE 16" 

PROVIDE INTERCONNECTED fEAT DIETECTOR IN GARAGE PER 
SECTION R314. 23 OF THE NEW YORK STATE BLDG CODE 2020 
ALL WOOD IN CONT ACT WITH TfE GROUND, EMBEDIDED N CONCRETE 
IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH THE GROUND SHALL BE APPROVED PRESSURE 
TREATED WOOD SLIT ABLE FOR GROUND CONT ACT USE 

STARS 

WIDTH 36' WIDE IN CLEAR WDTH AT ALL PONTS ABOVE THE 
PERMTTED HANDRAIL HGT. THE CLEAR WIDTH AT OR BELOW THE 
HANDRAIL HGT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 31 1/2" W1ERE A RAILING 
IS ON ONE �DE AND 27' WIERE RAILINGS ARE ON BOTH SIDES 

HEADROOM: SHALL BE OOT LESS THAN 6'--8" 
�SERS: THE RISER HGT. SHALL BE A MAX OF 8 V4". AT OPEN 
�SERS. Ol'Ei'f,JGS LOCATED MaE THAN 30" ABOVE GRADE 
OR THE FLOOR BELOW SH/ILL OOT PERMT THE PASSAGE OF 
A 4" NCH DIM£TER SPfERE 

TREADS: THE TREAID DEPTH SHALL OOT BE LESS THAN 9" 
NOSING& NOSINGS PRO.ECTIONS SHALL BE 3/ 4"- 1 1/ 4" MAX 
OOT REQURED ON TREAD DEPTH GREATER THAN w·
HANDRAILS: SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SOE OF 
STAIRWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE �SERS. TOP SURFACES OF 
HANDRAILS AND RAILINS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34" AND 38" ABOVE 
TREAID NOSINGS 

WIDOW FALL PROTECTIION 

PROVIDE WINDOW OPEflNG CONTROL DEVICE TO 
PROHIBIT TfE PASSAGE OF A 4" SPfERE ON WINDOWS 
IN WHICH TfE SILL IS LESS THAN 24" FROM THE FLOOR 
AND ll-E EXTE�OR GRADE IS GREATER THAN 72" BELOW 
TfE WINDOW CONTROL DEVICE AFTER OPERATION TO 
RELEASE ll-E CONTROL DEVICE ALLOWING TfE WINDOW 
TO FULLY OPEN SHALL NOT REDUCE ll-E flET CLEAR 
OPEING OF TfE WINDOW TO LESS THAN WHATS REQURED 
IN SECTION 310.21 
5 .7 SF. CLEAR OPENING 15 SF. AT GRADE OR BELOW GRADE 
OPEINGSJ 
NET CLEAR fEIGHT OF 24" 
NET CLEAR WIDTH OF 20" 

12 

4� 

RIDGE VENT 

+----- ROOONG SHNGLES----➔ 
4/12 SLOPE 

10'-0" CLG. HG
I 

.- • �)('f�OR 1NS'UL� ;0N �l�SH �YS'/s,A · •
, . ·.. . 

\ E��OR 
·

l�L���N �fli iY.S��� ... ·. 10'-0" CLG. HGT 

8'-0" 

6'-IQ 1/2" _ 

1ST FLOOR 

ef � 

�r· ..
- +- - - _,_ - _____,_ 

.. 
, '• 

·" 

/ 

. . .  ·IEI.F.S.I: ... 
. ' 

-
r--

" "  -

t- - -+II -flt- - - -+ -+•+c--·-·•____c1L. ;_: � -•-: . -- •. I - .... 

CX16 
[I 

CX16 

[I 

cr16 

[I 

,' 

. . •, 11 ·. 

.. 
'\.:' 

r--

f-8t-l--1t-f---- -1--11-1-+ -+l+l-+1-

� 

p 

' 
mill! -"-

,.. 
0:: 

� 

1---1- -

.... 
. <· . .. . , 

'\, 
� 1----- 1-IIFi=iH ---11 - � 

014 

' 
'-+- '

. /1. 

front elevation 
�----16" DIA ROUND TAPPERED RBERGLASS COLUMN,o-- -� 

1/ 4"=1'-0" 

-
� 

RDGE VENT 

-----ROORNG SHNGLES -----➔ 
4/12 SLOPE 

. ·' · · . · · ·I E llcS I . ·· · · . --..· .-- . . . 
" . . ·' ' .- . ' :. :· 

C�16 C)(16 

"· 

, . 

- � f-- -+- - f-- -+- - -•-

',• 
C�16 C�6 

,. 
.. 

[I DENOTES EGRESSIBLE 1'.1NDOW UNIT W/ 
!i7 S.F. MN. OPEflNG. 20" MN. OPENING 
WIDTH AND 24" MIN. OPEflNG fEIGIHT 

IT] =TES TEMPERED GLASS PER R308
OF TfE NEW YORK STA TE CODE 

12 
.....____ I, 

-
� 

---., 

,.._ 

' 

-..,.___ 
8'-0" 

6'-10 1/2" 

1ST FLOOR 

10'-0" CLG. HGT ,' .. ' 1Bi�� l�(M1�/F1�,�� S�J� / .. .. 10'-0" CLG. HGT 

8'-0" 

6'-10 1/2" 

1ST FLOOR 

_, 

--=1-� 
---+---

,-

. J;•, .. . " (�.I.P,S.1.. . . . ,' ', . .
r • • • . • ' ' • . 

- -----1 t- --

I- 1---11- I - +- -I ----I I- --I -1-11--1 -+- -' 
C 

' ii 

� 

�
' 

ii I� 

.... _, 

_· 7l . ', . -��-·-.' .·i :- . . . •, . 7 �. r::;::::::;;;;::::::;:::::::;rl � � .� I I Ii I I I- -� �--
· 
� - · � -- · � 7 �. ------'; ---'.-- -.-. - ·-----: · ------:- - �. . . - . . . . 

- I-+ +- I -

·" 

I 

1----ls---l -
� 

�I1; 

·� 
. 
-c'. � - l-11 ---1 =+ =Ill 

oxw16 

I-= + =+ ---1 I ti- + +=- II-+

P5P60 qxwj6 

�f_��� � �--= �-�--�� 

' 

. . , '-E)c_f�� �iA�ON·��� �Ys� � ...
. 

, : 
... 

·
.
· . • 

.· . • 
! E.LF.s.

_
, ..

.. · . . . .
. 
:X . 
. .. 

.... 

- - - t It t-- I I I I ---f ---I t-- ---f I ---I t{: 
- . __ ------.--- .,__ -----'-:-. __:_. ·----;-- - . ----,-

,, 
�· � .� - �)t::· - � -c-.� - �--. -,' � � .� -:f,- -1-

• 
I 

DS DS 

rear elevation 
1/ 4"=1'-0" 

DS 

AIR BARRIER INSPECTION LIST 

AIR BARRIER & 11-ERMAL 
BARRIER 

E�OR ll-ERMAL ENVELOPE INSULATION FOR FRAMED WALLS 
IS INSTALLED IN SUBSTANTIAL CONT ACT & CONTINUOUS ALIG� 
WITH BULDING ENVELOPE AIR BAR�ER 

BREAK JOINTS IN TfE AIR BARRIER ARE RLLED OR REP AIRED 
AIR PERMEABLE INSULATION IS NOT USED AS A SEALING MA TE�AL 
AIR PERMEABLE INSUAL TION IS INSDE OF AIR BARRIER 

CEILING ATTIC AIR BARRIER IN ANY DROPPED CEILING/SOFRT IS SUBST ANTI ALLY ALIGNED 
t--------------lWITH INSULATION AND GAPS ARE SEALED 

DS 

ATTIC ACCESS !EXCEPT UNVENTIED ATTIC!, KNEE WALL OR STAIR ACCESS IS SEALED 
WALLS CORNERS AND fEADERS ARE INSULATED 

.l.NCTIONS OF FOUNDATION AND SILL PLATE ARE SEALED 
WINDOWS AND DCXJRS SPACE BETWEEN JAMBS AND FRAMING AREA SEALED 
RIIA JOISTS RIM JOISTS ARE INSULATED AND INCLUDE AN AIR BARRIER 

8'-0" 

6'-10 1/2" 

1ST FLOOR 

FLOORS ONCLUDING ABOVE GARAGES 
AND CAINTILEVER FLCXJRS 

INSULATION IS INSTALLED TO MAINTAIN PERMANENT CONTACT WITH UNDERSIDE OF SUBFLCXJR DECK 
AIR BAR�ER IS INSTALLED AT AND EXPOSED EDGE OF INSULATION 

/IA 
/JfJ. ALA architects 

PROPOSED RESIDENCE 

FOR 

CRAWL SPACE WALLS INSULATION IS PERMANENTLY ATTACHED TO WALLS 
EXPOSED EARTH IN UWENTED CRAWL COVERED WITH CLASS I VAPOR BAR�EER. OVERLAP JONTS & TAPE 

SHAFTS, PENA TRA TIONS DUCT SH.AFTS, UTILITY PENATRATIONS, KNEE WALLS AND FLUE SHAIFTS ARE SEALED 

NARROW CAVITIES BATTS IN NARROW CAVITIES ARE CUT TO RT OR RWED WITH SPRAY/BLOWN-IN 
GAIRAGE SEPARATION AIR SEALING IS PROVIDED BETWEEN TfE GARAGE AND C�TIO� SPACES 

RECESSED LIGHTING RECESSED LIGIHTS ARE AIR TIGIHT, IC RATED AND SEALED TO DRYWALL. UNLESS N CONDITIONED SPACE 
PLUMBING AND Wl�NG INSULATION IS PLACED BETWEEN OUTSIDE AND PIPES 
SHOWER/TUB ON EXTERIOR WALL SHOWERS AND TUBS ON EXTrnOR WALLS HAVE INSULATION AND AN AIR BAR�ER 1-------------1SEPARATING TI-EM FROM ll-E EXlmOR WALL

ELECT�CAL/PHONE BOX ON EXT. WALL I AIR BARRIER EXTENDS BEHND BOXES OR AIR SEALED TYPE BOXES ARE INSTALLED 

COMMON WALL AIR BARRIER IS INSTALLED IN COMMON WALL BETWEEN UNITS 
HVAC REGISTER BOOTS HVAC REGISTER BOOTS THAT PENATRATE ENVIELOPE ARE SEALED TO SUBFLOOR OR DRYWAL 

FREPLACE RREPLACE WALLS INCLUDE AN AIR BARRIER 

REVISIONS 

No. IDA TE1DESCRIPTION 
A-4

w uz 
w 
0 
U) 
� 

0 u 
w 
Cl<'. 
(!) 
z 
<( 
(!) 

255 EAST AVENUE ROCI-ESTER, NEW YORK 14604 
1585! 704-7347 ALAARC<" FRONTIERNET.NET 

MR. & MRS. GIANGRECO 
-t19.3 KILBOURN ROAD TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK I APRIL 2022 I 



---

JO'-Q" CLG, HGT 

�-Q"_ 

6'-IQY:
C 

1ST R.OOR 

r-{l" 

r -{l"

RIDGE VENT 

+------ RCORNG SHNGLES -----➔ 

'
' 

-:;ca-----

- --- .--___ 

12 

41..-----::::: 
-+-----ROORNG SHNGLES ____ _,. 

12 

4� 

-

� - -:--'-·�. �· ----;--.-�. 

PROVIDE ICE/WATER SHELD AT ALL EAVE 
LOCATIONS FROM THE EAVE EDGE TO A 
POINT 24" IN FROM THE EXTERIOR WALL 

�STALL ICE/WATER SHELD AT ALL WALL 
AND ROOF INTERSECTIONS ALONG WITH 
MET AL STEP R.ASHING IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH M/INIFACTLRERS RECOMMENDATIONS 

�DGE VENT 

+------ROORNG SHNGLES -----➔ 

-----.----'-

.

-

'--

·

------; � .
. _,__ 

----'---;- .,- -... : c_ ·� .�. :':- ·� � · � nr--.nt' � � - - H- F" -

� -:-t��m,: 
0-- .- �------.---�---,------- .,__ I 

--,-----'--------''- ;---·-

P· 

DS 

014 

DS 

10" HEEL 

TRUSS TYPE A 

10" HEEL 

TRUSS TYPE B 

, 

j=-= +- �·� "--·'----'· __:_:_. -':--
·
---'--

-:___ 
.-·- � '--+IIJ=-=1H-l-c-

Cl4 1111 . .  · .. ·.. ·. I IIIC14

, , ·
· 
:;��I� l�ATl�;FI��� §YS�·(· ··· · ·.: � -�

Ji<: . . . · • , (. EI.F.S· 1 .. .. . . 

cc 

side elev a tion-r 
1/ 4"=1'-0" 

�DGE VENT 

-----ROORNG SIHNGLES----➔ 

II f-+--111 >--+-
II f-+--111 >--+-
II f--+---1111-+-

Cj5 

[TI 
I� 
[TI 

014 

. , .

•· � Ex��-1NSlL�TI� Fi��
· srs��M\. ·.· · 

. ' •• • ..•. I �.LF.&.1 . . ..... · . 

c� 

� 

side elevation-I 
1/ 4"=1'-0" 

' 

12 
:-----::J4 

10" HEEL 
-

22'-0" r-ti"

-
12 

:-----::J4 

JO" HEEL 
:::::i 

23'-4" ]'-()" 

M/INIFACTLRER STAMPED TRLSS DRAWINGS 
SHALL BE SUIMTTED TO THE BLDG. DEPARTMENT 
PROVIDE �M'SON H2.5 TRLSS TIE DOWNS 
FOR 400 LB MN UPLIFT CAPAOTY 

� - - .- _t:j_

C�16 
� 

c::: 

r-O" 

'\,,.11·. 

DS

1r++:1111-0�· 
:···.· .. . 

• 1 

W : � � � � Cc � C, � � <:., -: -: � � c-,t I IL � J11� 111 � � � . . � _ 

1nn1 , • i

3V< 

8. 

cJ# 

/EX]ffiiOR NfJJLATIQN RNli-1 ;SIBA )" : . . .•
.. 

CX16 C�16 

� . , . · . ·. . .1.EI.F.S: l . ·.· . .. 

�� ,

. . 

' - - - ·�.· :1 · :J_ �:::"- · _ _)�: -;-: � .� +. ___; ·� .�. _j 

DS 

� DENOTES EGRESSIBLE WINDOW �IT W/ 
5.7 SF, MN. OPENNG, 20" MN. OPENING 
WIDTH /IND 24" MIN. OPENNG HEIGHT 

.. 
·- . . . . ---· --.--- ..

DS 

. , 
� 

._:--,
-=------- I -----;. - .- -------.---- __'.,_ ,__ ._____,_ --,------,,.·�

, . 

JJllj 

CX16 

� 

lllI 

�16 

� 

DS 

[TI DENOTES TEMPERED GLASS PER R308 
OF THE NEW YORK STA TE CODE 

3'-Q" MN. DEPTH� 
OF WELL EGRESS WINDOW 

�--------' 20" MN. CLEAR WIDTIH 
EGRESSIBLE SLIDER EGRESSIBLE SLIDER 5.7 MN. SF CLEAR OPEN�G 

,.

:/EJi�� l��'rl6N �N!� �;,,� /: .
·· .. • 

. . . 

.·· . . • ,. /(l;.IES).·'. ' .· ..
• ···.

· ... 

NOTE 

4·-e--x4·-5-- MO. 4·-5--x4·-e-- MO. SILL HGT. 44" MAX ABOVE FLOOR 

WINDOW MODEL NIMIERS SHOWN ARE 
FROM THE ANDERSEN WINDOW CO. 400'S 
AND DO NOT RER.ECT ACTUAL SIZES 

cp(l6 

� 

.' 

- 12 -. . . . . . ::----::::J 4 . . , -.. . . . 

-

+- -- - -ROORNG SIHNGLES----➔ 

WINDOW WELL DRAN SHALL CONNECT TO 
FOUNDATION DRAN.AGE SYSTEM OR 
OOCHARGE TO DAYLIGHT 

12 

::::::---:::J4 

---.__ . 

NOTE: 
PROVIDE LADDER 01/T OF WELL 
IF BOTTOM OF WELL IS MORE 
THAN 44" BELOW GRADE 

-----

. , . . .. . 

. ' . . . . ' . . . . . . . ' . . • . . · .. . . [ -
::�._::_,_;..-_�. 

ii I 1 :� �-.. �.:��-�,·::·�1� +·�,1 .,�1·�.: :: •... :·.,-.•···:: :ffi·· ··•··:·.··:••·· .. : •.. : ,'! ...... · .. ·:�t•·. : · 1

1

•-T· 
11
- - - - - - - -

7
-'- JJIU-J I� --:- --,' � � c-- � 

. .. · · . ·• . .• · 
· · .. . . : · ·. . • .• , · · . . .

014 014 

� 
� 

cxj6 
� 

CX16 

� 

'. 

•

: :•:. • '. 
• 

I 

' 
.

.. 
,1 ', � 

• f . '. •

. 

,. t, I. I • • • • .1 
• 

•
• • I • 

I 

9'-0"X8'-0" OH DOOR 

�DGE VENT 

-E---- -ROORNG SIHNGLES----➔ 

----------

IO'-O"X8'-0" OH DOOR 

DS 

---------

9'-0"Xf/-0" O.H. D(X)R 

7 

+-

+-

10'-0" CLG. HGT 

8'-0"_ 

6'-JO_J/2"_ 

-,----------c-,---:- �------:. _,__ , ___:_,•_.__:_,------,---�· ·.�. '------;-
----" � � 

: �'ex��;�A�I� RN� �iM� ·. · · · :'. : 
.. � � '""''� � � � ��� , �'--. � �IJ � 1 1 11 1 1 'I I �•1 m�= I 

DS

-----

JO" HEEL 

TRUSS TYPE C 

47'-4" 

� ALA architects 
255 EAST AVENJE 

(585) 704-7347

ROCHESTER, i'EW YORK 14604 

ALAARC<!' FRONTIERNET.IIET 

12 
,:----::::J4 

JO" HEEL 

• c--1 

r-t>"

;:::::. 

r-Q"

DS 

� DENOTES EGRESSIBLE WINDOW �IT W/ 
�7 SF. Ml>! OPENNG, 20" Ml>! OPEIIING 
WIDTH AND 24" MN. OPrnNG H3GHT 

[TI DENOTES TEMPERED GLASS PER R308 
OF THE NEW YORK STATE CODE 

-

� 

18'-8" 

TRUSS TYPED 

REVISIONS 

PROPOSED RESIDENCE 

FOR 

No. IDA TE1DESCRIPTI0N 

MR. & MRS. GIANGRECO 
*9.3 KILBOURN ROAD TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 

r -¢Y' 

�� -
10" HEEL JO" HEEL 

r-{l"
17'-0" r-{l"

TRUSS TYPE E 

� -

w u 
z 
w 
0 
en 
w 
Ck'. 

0 u 
w 
Ck'. 

JO" HEEL 

]'-()" 17'-0" 

TRUSS TYPE F 

10" HEEL 

r-o"
(!) 
z 

<{ 
(!) 

A-5

I APRIL 2022 I 















5/3/22, 9:38 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=85429872&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S22-000004

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3280 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-12
Zoning District: C Commercial
Owner: Mc Donald's Corp
Applicant: Mc Donald's Corp

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two identification 
signs for McDonalds. The signs will be approximately 14 square feet and 33 square feet.

Meeting Date: May 26, 2022



3280 MONROE AVENUE,
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK



RBebout
Text Box
Sign S9, 14.0 sq. ft.



RBebout
Text Box
Sign S10, 32.9 sq. ft.



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S22-000006

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 17 SF sign for a new
restaurant.

Meeting Date: May 26, 2022



Property Pictures

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 18, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





COPYRIGHT 2022, BY VITAL SIGNS  •  ALL DESIGNS PRESENTED ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF VITAL SIGNS, AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN PART OR WHOLE WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM VITAL SIGNS

Sales RepFor proofing only. Colors are only representations of actual final colors.
Graphic locations may need to be adjusted to fit actual vehicle or other
substrate. Please proof thoroughly for spelling, colors, content, and
placement. If revisions are needed please contact your project manager.
Once this is signed you are responsible for any errors that were not
addressed and may incur the cost of lost materials. If approved please
sign and return the signed copy to your project manager.

 764 Ridge Rd • Webster, NY 14580 • vitalsignsroc.com

JAMIE CATALANO - PROJECT MANAGER
585.787.4256

Email: jamie@vitalsignsroc.com Customer Approval
X

Date

Project Manager

Designer

Client

Job Address

Job No.

Drawing #

Start Date

Last Revision

Page #

DRAWING
NO.

Amy C

Amy C

Kate H

ROSIE
GOVINDA GIRI

3349 MONROE AVE
ROCHESTER, NY 14618

V.2

4/25/2022

5/18/2022

1 of 1

Rosie Govinda Giri: Exterior Sign
Face-Lit Channel LettersV.2

Pittsford Plaza former 5 guys location (Next to Adelitas)
Requested info from Wilmorite--dimensions of storefront, code requirements etc
They sent logo files
"Rosie" will be channel letters
logo icon--channel letter
Pillbox for " Nepalese & Indian Cuisine”

51
.0

0"
 T

O
TA

L 
A

R
E

A

24
.0

0"

ELECTRICAL NOTES
Sign Company DOES NOT provide primary electrical to sign.

Power to the sign must be done by a licensed electrical contractor or licensed electrician.
1. A minimum of one dedicated 120V 20A circuit
2. Junction box installed within 6 feet of sign
3. Three wires: Line, Ground, Neutral

Each sign must have:

NOTES:
- Individually Mounted
- White interior for increased illumination
- All paint two-stage automotive acrylic

QUANTITY:
Overall Height:
Overall Length:

Total Sq Ft.:
Returns:

Backs:
Trimcap:

Face:
1st-surface translucent vinyl:

Raceway:
Illumination:

1
24.00”
102.00”
17.00 sq ft
3” White
0.040” aluminum
1” Jewelite White
3/16” White Acrylic
Digitally printed translucent vinyl
None
Internal - White LEDs

This custom artwork is for representational purposes only.
Colors will not exactly match the paint or materials to be used.

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS:
DEPTH VARIES

H
E

IG
H

T 
VA

R
IE

S

ALUMINUM RETURNS

ALUMINUM BACKS

ACRYLIC FACE

ELECTRICAL PENETRATION

LED ILLUMINATION

ALUMINUM RETURNS

TRIM CAP

ALUMINUM BACKS

POWER SUPPLY

LED ILLUMINATION

DEPTH VARIES

Front View
Not to Scale

Side View
Not to Scale

102.00"

24.00”

RENDERING

EXISTING

73.00”

7.
00

”
16

.0
0”

144.00" TOTAL AREA

ILLUMINATED FACE-LIT CHANNEL LETTERS,
BURGUNDY FACE, WHITE RETAINER & WHITE RETURNS

ILLUMINATED ALUMINUM SIGN CABINET
ACRYLIC FACE WITH TRANSLUCENT VINYL GRAPHICS
WHITE RETAINER & WHITE RETURNS


	01 Agenda_2022-5-26
	02 Minutes 05-12-22
	03 21 Warder Dr DRB packet
	drb 21
	WarderDr_21_front
	21 RN
	21PictometryExport
	Survey for 21 Warder
	Plans for 21 Warder Drive

	04 37 Briar Patch DRB packet
	37 drb
	BriarPatchRoad_37_front
	37 rn
	NYMONR_Fl0008_Sw0035_02_Obliq_210403
	Construction plans CHASE-KATZ - 5.11.22 - FOR BDLG PERMIT
	Specs for siding, windows, patio doors for 37 Briar Patch

	05 516 Canfield DRB packet
	516 brb
	CanfieldRoad_516_front
	516 rn
	NYMONR_Fl0010_Sw0045_00_Obliq_210405
	516 Canfield contruction plan

	06 33 Aden Hill DRB packet
	33 DRB
	33 rn
	NYMONR_Fl0014_Sw0031_01_Obliq_210403
	0423 LOT C18 2022.05.06 (3)
	Sheets and Views
	LOT C18
	PLOT PLAN P-1



	A22-021 Lot 18C plan-Lot 18C Front Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 18C Front Elevation


	A22-021 Lot 18C plan-Lot 18C Rear Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 18C Rear Elevation


	A22-021 Lot 18C plan-Lot 18C Floor Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 18C Floor Plan



	07 4000 East Ave (guest house) DRB packet
	40000 drb
	4000Photo existing IMG_3397
	4000 rn
	NYMONR_Fl0005_Sw0041_00_Obliq_210403
	East Avenue 4000 Site and grading plan R1
	4000 EA- Guest house South elevation
	4000 EA- Guest house West elevation
	4000 EA - Guest house North elevation
	4000 EA - Guest house East elevation
	4000 EA - Guest house Cross section
	Sheets and Views
	A0.0


	4000Photo IMG_3585
	4000Photo IMG_3591

	08 93 Kilbourn DRB packet
	drb 93
	KilbournRoad_93_front
	93RN
	93PictometryExport
	Plot plan 93 Kilbourn (1)
	Elevations giangreco4 (1)
	giangreco5
	Plans giangreco1
	Section giangreco6
	foundation plan giangreco2
	KilbournRoad_83_front
	KilbournRoad_113_front
	KilbournRoad_103_front

	09 3280 Monroe Ave. DRB Submittal Packet
	3280 Monroe Ave Ap
	031-0759_Site & Building Signage Summary
	S9_Building Arch Sign
	S10_Wordmark Sign


	10 3349 Monroe (Rosie's) DRB packet
	sign drb
	3349 ROS
	NYMONR_Fl0008_Sw0041_02_Obliq_210403
	Rosie Cuisine Exterior Sign
	Page 1





